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KENNETH MEJIA
CONTROLLER

January 25, 2023

Honorable Karen Bass, Mayor
Honorable Members of the Council of the City of Los Angeles
Citizens and Stakeholders of the City of Los Angeles

As the new Controller for the City of Los Angeles, | am pleased to submit the Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the City for the year ended June 30, 2022. This is in
accordance with Section 216 of the City Charter. The ACFR contains financial statements that
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
prescribed for governmental entities, and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards by Macias Gini & O’Connell LLP, a firm of independent licensed certified public
accountants. In accordance with the requirement of Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, the independent auditor is also in the
process of completing an annual financial and compliance audit of federal funds expended by the
City in fiscal year 2022.

The independent auditor expressed an opinion that the City’s financial statements for fiscal year
2022 are fairly stated in conformity with GAAP. This is the most favorable conclusion and is
commonly known as an “unmodified” or “clean” opinion. The independent auditor’s report is
presented on pages 1 through 4.

Responsibility for the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with the City. The management of the City is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of
the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that adequate financial information
is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because
the cost of internal control should not exceed the anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free from any
material misstatements. | believe that the data presented is complete and reliable in all material
respects.

The ACFR includes a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic
financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). The MD&A
is designed to complement the basic financial statements and should be read in conjunction with
the financial statements and the notes to the basic financial statements. The MD&A can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditor.

200 N. MAIN STREET, SUITE 300, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 ¢ (213) 978-7200 ¢« CONTROLLER.LACITY.ORG
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Honorable Karen Bass, Mayor
Honorable Members of the Los Angeles City Council
Citizens and Stakeholders of the City of Los Angeles

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded
a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. This was the
twenty-seventh consecutive year that the City has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized ACFR, as well as satisfying GAAP and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. | believe our current report
continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and | am submitting
it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

| would like to acknowledge the professional and dedicated staff of the Financial Analysis and
Reporting Division of the Controller's Office for the preparation of this report. | would also like to
express my appreciation to other staff of the Office for their assistance and contribution, as well
as other professional contributors citywide.

Respectfully submitted,

KENNETH MEJIA
Los Angeles City Controller
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) is published annually by the City Controller
(Controller) on the City of Los Angeles’ (City) financial condition and results of operations at the
conclusion of the fiscal year. The ACFR is issued as part of the Controller's City Charter mandate
to monitor and report on all matters relating to the City’s fiscal health, keep the City’s official financial
records, and supervise expenditures of the City.

The Letter of Transmittal complements the ACFR as it provides context for the City’s financial

statements in presenting basic information on the profile of the government, local economy, major
initiatives, and financial management policies of the City government.

l. Profile of the Government

Valencia  “Tarmta

The City of Los Angeles is the second most populous city
in the nation with an estimated January 1, 2022 Eko
population of 3,819,538. It is home to 39% of the
population of the County of Los Angeles (County) and
11.5% of the area of the County. With an area of 470
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square miles, Los Angeles is located in the southern part
of the State of California and is the principal city of a
metropolitan region that stretches from the City of
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Ventura to the north, to the City of San Clemente to the
south, and to the City of San Bernardino to the east. [
Founded in 1781, Los Angeles was for its first century a
provincial outpost under a succession of Spanish,
Mexican, and American rule. The City was incorporated
in 1850 under the provisions of a city charter. The current
Charter was approved by the electorate in 1999 and
became operative on July 1, 2000.

The City operates under a mayor-council form of
government. As Chief Executive Officer, the Mayor
supervises the administrative process of local
government and works with the Council in matters
relating to legislation, budget and finance. As governing
body of the City, the 15-member full-time Council enacts ordinances, levies taxes, approves
contracts, authorizes public improvements, adopts zoning and other land use controls, and provides
necessary resources for the budgetary departments and offices of the City. Council action is subject
to the approval or veto of the Mayor, and Council may override a Mayoral veto by a two-thirds vote.
The City Attorney is also independently elected, as is the City Controller, who is described in the
Charter as “the auditor and general accountant of the City (who) shall exercise a general supervision
over the accounts of all offices, departments, boards and employees of the City.”
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The City has 41 departments, bureaus, commissions and offices for which operating funds are
annually budgeted by the Council. In addition, three departments consisting of Department of Water
and Power (DWP), Harbor Department, and Department of Airports are under the control of boards
appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by Council. While the City appoints a voting majority of the
governing board of the Housing Authority of Los Angeles (HACLA), it is excluded from the City’s
financial statements due to its fiscal independence, and the City cannot impose its will over its daily
operations. Two departments, Los Angeles City Employees’ Retirement System and Fire and Police
Pension System, are under the control of boards whose membership is comprised of Mayoral
appointees and representatives elected by system members. The Water and Power Employees’
Retirement Plans, established by DWP, are under the control of a board whose membership is
comprised of three ex officio members (one DWP Board member, DWP General Manager and Chief
Accounting Employee), three elected by system members and one retiree appointed by the DWP
Board. The City's reporting entity also includes the Municipal Improvement Corporation of Los
Angeles (MICLA) as a blended component unit.

Public services provided by the City include police; fire and paramedics; residential refuse collection
and disposal; wastewater collection and treatment; street maintenance, traffic management, and
other public works functions; enforcement of ordinances and statutes relating to building safety;
public libraries; recreation and parks; community development; housing and aging services;
planning; two airports; harbor; power and water services; and, the convention center.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City’s financial planning and control. The City
maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions represented in the budget
and that expenditures do not exceed appropriated amounts. Expenditures are controlled by
appropriations at the line item level within each object by department, consistent with the level set
forth in the resolution adopting the annual operating budget. The City also maintains an
encumbrance accounting system that controls spending based on the expenditure budget; which is
composed of appropriations, allotments, or a combination of both.
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Il Local Economy

The City and its surrounding metropolitan region feature incredible diversity in both population and
the economy. Tourism and hospitality, professional and business services, international trade,
entertainment production, and wholesale trade and logistics all contribute significantly to local
employment. The Port of Los Angeles handles the largest volume of containerized cargo of all U.S.
ports and ranks as number one in cargo value for U.S. waterborne foreign traffic. According to
preliminary ACI statistics, in the calendar year 2021, Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) was
the fifth busiest airport in the world in terms of total passengers and 8™ busiest airport in the world
in terms of total cargo metric tons.

The passage of the federal American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) in March 2021 significantly changed
City’s fiscal outlook after the pandemic downturn. ARPA, which provided $1.3 billion in direct
financial assistance to the City over the last two fiscal years helped fill the revenue gap and
eliminated the need to dip into the reserves to balance the books.

At the beginning of fiscal year 2022, as COVID-19 vaccine became widely available and the
economy reopened, the unemployment in the City of Los Angeles began its steady decline from 7.2
percent in October 2021 to 4.6 percent as of October 2022. With the improving economy throughout
fiscal 2022, most economic sensitive revenue rebounded. The improvement in revenue along with
the federal assistance allowed the City to close fiscal year 2022 in a strong financial position.

While most revenue sources have remained stable during the earlier months of fiscal year 2023,
the economic outlook for the remainder of the fiscal year remains uncertain. According to the
University of California (UCLA) Anderson Forecast, the employment picture in California has
evolved slightly in recent months as the three sectors of health care and social services, leisure and
hospitality, and education have shown the largest gains in jobs. And despite the statewide gains in
leisure and hospitality employment, the landscape for that sector remains difficult in the City of Los
Angeles. Without increased employment gains in the hospitality and leisure sector, full economic
recovery is expected to remain on a shallow trend. In addition, whether the economy slips into a
recession or not depends largely on whether inflation continues to stay elevated, and any additional
actions the Federal Reserve takes to bring down inflation.

While the City is currently in a strong fiscal position, significant challenges lie ahead. The almost $2
billion in one-time revenue from the federal government available during the last two years is no
longer available for future budgets. The City faces difficult decisions on how to continue the
programming of those funds made possible while simultaneously facing potential increased cost
and lower receipts arising from the impact of rising interest rates.

Higher mortgage interest rates have led to declining real estate sales volume and decreasing prices,
which would impact documentary tax receipt, a key revenue source for the City. In its Second
Financial Status Report issued on December 1, 2022, the Chief Administrative Officer reported that
declining sales have already resulted in $23 million in documentary transfer tax receipts shortfall
during the first four months of fiscal year 2023. Voters in the last election passed Measure ULA,
which increases the tax to provide revenue. More worrisome is that sales volume is expected to
continue to slide. According to the California Association of Realtors’ October 2022 forecast, sales
volume is expected to decline by 7.2 percent and prices are expected to decrease by 8.8 percent in
2023. This would likely result in increasing monthly shortfalls and lower year-end documentary
receipts. In addition, the increasing probability of a recession, the unresolved war abroad, global
supply chain issues, and energy costs contribute to downward economic pressures which could
negatively affect other economically sensitive revenue sources.
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Ml Major Initiatives

The City is constantly undertaking many significant initiatives discussed at length in the City’s annual
budget documents. The six percent increase in projected revenue from the 2023 budget assumes
that City will continue a steady and strong recovery path.

Four primary priority outcomes for the City identified in the fiscal year 2023 budget are: to promote
a livable and sustainable city, a more prosperous city, a safe city, and a well-run government.
Further, the 2023 budget addresses the public’s top priorities by increasing public safety, effectively
responding to homelessness, spurring economic growth and jobs, and restoring basic city services
that have suffered severe cutbacks in recent years. All initiatives, including the City’s largest-ever
investment to confront the homelessness crisis at $1 billion, are intended to contribute to one or
more of those outcomes.

Two of the largest current initiatives for the City include the following:

¢ In November 2016, the voters of City of Los Angeles approved Proposition HHH, authorizing
the issuance of up to $1.2 billion in general obligation bonds to finance the construction of
housing and service facilities for chronically homeless residents. At the end of December
2022, $964 million in bonds have been issued, more than $599 million has been spent, and
the entirety of the approved funding has been allocated to projects. With Proposition HHH
funding, we have completed 36 housing projects (2,239 units) while 68 projects (4,415 units)
are currently under construction, and 26 projects are in the predevelopment stage.

Despite these efforts, the number of residents experiencing homelessness in the City of Los
Angeles continues to increase. To address the urgency of the issue, the new Mayor, on
December 12, 2022, declared homelessness as a local emergency. The declaration allows
for a faster permitting process to speed up construction of affordable housing units, and
increased coordination of efforts and support services for the unhoused.

To provide an additional source of ongoing funding, in November 2022, the voters passed
Measure ULA, a 4 percent tax on the sale or transfer of properties valued at more than $5
million and a 5.5 percent tax on the sale or transfer of properties valued at more than $10
million. Once Measure ULA becomes effective, it is expected to generate between $600
million to $1 billion annually that would be dedicated to increasing the supply of affordable
housing, addressing the need for tenant protections and assistance programs, and building
organizational capacity of organizations serving low-income and disadvantaged
communities. The measure's constitutionality is currently being challenged in court.

o Airports is undertaking a multi-billion-dollar capital improvement program at LAX. The capital
program consists of the Existing Capital Program and the Next Capital Program. The
Existing Capital Program, estimated to cost approximately $11.7 billion between the fiscal
year 2023 and 2026, is projected to be completed in 2026. Projects include various terminal
projects, airfield and apron projects, access projects, and others. In addition to the Existing
Capital Program, Airports has begun focusing on identifying and prioritizing future capital
improvements at LAX that are expected to be completed through the fiscal year 2029. From
airside to landside, a transformation like no other is underway as LAX and the City of Los
Angeles prepare to welcome the world to the 2028 Olympic and Paralympic Games.
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Iv. Financial Policies

As part of the City’s efforts towards financial sustainability, the City has adopted “Financial Policies
for the City of Los Angeles” promoting good fiscal stewardship across a number of critical areas.
Following are summaries of select financial policies and a table that provide measures of the City’s
2021-22 actual compliance and 2022-23 budgetary compliance.

Policy 2021-22 2022-23
Reserve Fund Policy

July 1st Percent of General Fund Receipts 8.62% 8.08%
Budget Stabilization Fund Policy

Growth of seven major General Fund tax receipts 3.73% 9.48%

Amount of Revenue Growth above 4.1%/3.6% (millions) $ - $ 291.2

Amount of Deposit (millions) $ - $ 728
Capital and Technology Improvement Policy

1.5 Percent of General Fund Receipts 3.46% 1.65%
Financial Management Policy

One-Time Revenue (millions) $ 823.7 $ 1923

One-Time Expenditures (millions) $691.2 $ 344.0
Debt Management Policy

Non-Voter 2.96% 2.97%

Total Approved 4.65% 4.40%

Reserve Fund Policy

The Reserve Fund Policy (Policy) provides guidelines to ensure sufficient reserves are maintained
for revenue shortfalls or unanticipated expenditures in the General Fund. The Policy sets a goal for
the Reserve Fund balance of five percent of General Fund revenues, with no less than 2.75 percent
in the Emergency Reserve Account, and all additional funds allocated to the Contingency Reserve
Account. In March 2011, voters approved Charter Amendment P, a measure that establishes the
Reserve Fund’s Emergency and Contingency Reserve as Charter accounts. The year-start 2021-
22 and 2022-23 adjusted Reserve Fund cash balance was $647.0 million and $601.7 million,
respectively, which exceeded the five percent Policy.

Budget Stabilization Fund Policy

The Budget Stabilization Fund (BSF), also established by Charter Amendment P, is designed to set
aside revenues during prosperous years and provide resources to maintain service levels during
years of slow revenue growth or declining revenue. The BSF Policy sets aside an appropriation
when the combined revenue growth of seven General Fund tax revenues (property tax, utility users’
tax, business tax, sales tax, transient occupancy tax, parking users’ tax, and documentary tax) is
anticipated to exceed the growth threshold, based on the 20-year historical average of these tax
revenues. Conversely, withdrawal from the BSF may be used to offset shortfalls due to revenues
lower than the historical average growth.
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For 2022-23, the growth rate used to determine BSF contributions was recalculated to be 3.6
percent, based on the 20-year historical average of these tax revenues. Under the BSF Financial
Policy, excess projected revenue in the 2022-23 Adopted Budget would be $291.2 million, triggering
a $72.8 million required appropriation to the BSF. The BSF began the fiscal year with a cash balance
of $192.3 million. Mid-year deposits to the BSF or deposits above the required amount may be
authorized by the City Council, subject to the approval of the Mayor, at any time during the year
from various General Fund sources.

Capital and Technoloqy Improvement Policy

The City adopted a revised Capital and Technology Improvement Policy (the “Capital Policy”) in
May 2020 to help guide the City’s process for planning, identifying, evaluating, and prioritizing
funding for new capital and technology projects. Among other things, the new Capital Policy updates
an annual minimum investment target of 1.5 percent of General Fund revenue for the City’s capital
and technology improvements, starting in Fiscal Year 2021-22. In 2021-22 and 2022-23, the City
budgeted approximately $259.5 million and $122.6 million, respectively, for capital and
infrastructure projects.

One-Time Revenue Policy

The One-Time Revenue Policy requires that one-time revenues will only be used for one-time
expenditures. The 2022-23 Budget satisfy this policy by allocating $192.3 million in one-time
revenues towards $344.0 million in one-time expenditures.

Debt Management Policy

The Debt Management Policy (Debt Policy) was developed to provide guidelines for the issuance
of bonds and other forms of indebtedness to finance capital improvements, equipment acquisition
and other items. These guidelines include a ceiling level for non-voter debt service of six percent of
General Fund revenue and a total debt service cap of 15% of General Fund revenue. The 2021-22
and 2022-23 Budget ratio of non-voter debt service and total debt service as a percent of General
Fund revenue were below the Debt Policy cap.

kenneth gm

mejia

LACITY CONTROLLER
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Kenneth Mejia
Los Angeles City Conftroller

The City Charter establishes the Controller as an elected official and gives the Controller the
responsibility for serving as the auditor and chief accounting officer of the City. The Charter guarantees
the independence of the Office, and provides for better accountability to the public and a more direct
form of public control over the fiscal affairs of the City, in keeping with the established principle of
checks and balances exercised for both the executive and legislative branches of municipal
government. The Controller is required to exercise general supervision over the accounts of all offices
and departments of the City, including the independent departments of Airports, Water and Power,
and Harbor (Port of Los Angeles).

Kenneth Mejia was sworn in as City Controller on December 11, 2022. His first term ends in 2026.

The City Controller is also the Controller for the Municipal Improvement Corporation of Los Angeles
(MICLA).
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Los Angeles, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Los Angeles, California (City), as
of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the accompanying financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the fiscal
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

We did not audit the financial statements of the Los Angeles World Airports (Airports), Department of
Water and Power (DWP) Water System (Water) and Power System (Power), Port of Los Angeles (Harbor),
Los Angeles Fire and Police Pension System (Pensions), Los Angeles City Employees’ Retirement System
(LACERS), and Water and Power Employees’ Retirement, Disability and Death Benefit Insurance Plans
(DWP Plans), which collectively represent the following percentages of the assets, net position/fund
balances, and revenues/additions of the following opinion units:

Net
Position/Fund Revenues/
Opinion Unit Assets Balances Additions
Business-type Activities:
Airports, Water, Power and Harbor 91% 87% 87%
Each Major Enterprise Fund:
Airports 100% 100% 100%
Water 100% 100% 100%
Power 100% 100% 100%
Harbor 100% 100% 100%
Aggregate Remaining Fund Information:
Pensions, LACERS, and DWP Plans 90% 92% -223%*

*Total Additions for Pensions, LACERS, and DWP Plans were negative due to investment losses.

Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinions,
insofar as they relate to the amounts included for the Airports, Water, Power, Harbor, Pensions, LACERS,
and DWP Plans, are based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Macias Gini & O'Connell LLP
700 South Flower St., Suite 800 www.mgocpa.com
Los Angeles, CA 90017 -1- ' '



Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions. The financial statements of the DWP Plans were not audited in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1.E.19. to the financial statements, effective as of July 1, 2021, the City adopted the
provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87, Leases. Our opinions are not
modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management’s for the Financial Statements

The City’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

e cxercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.



e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e cvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, the benefit pension plans schedules of employer contributions, the schedules of
changes in net pension liability and related ratios, the other postemployment benefits (OPEB) plans
schedules of employer contributions, the schedules of changes in net OPEB liability and related ratios, the
actuarial methods and assumptions used to determine employer contribution rates, the condition rating for
City bridges, and the comparison of needed-to-actual maintenance/preservation costs, as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We and the other
auditors have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with GAAS, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules listed as supplementary information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with GAAS. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules listed as supplementary information are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.



Other Information

The City’s management is responsible for the other information included in the annual comprehensive
financial report. The other information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not
include the basic financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial
statements do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the
basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information
exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 25, 2023,
on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Maa'acs é’m’ ,C; O’(:ame{{ @

Los Angeles, California
January 25, 2023
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gement's Discussion and Anal Unaudited

This section of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of the City of Los Angeles (the City) presents a
narrative overview and discussion of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. This
discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the basic financial statements and accompanying notes,
which follow this section. We hope that the information and the discussions will provide readers with a clear picture
of the City’s overall financial condition.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

o The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City exceeded the liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources at the close of fiscal year 2022 by $28.5 billion, an increase of $3.4 billion over fiscal year 2021. The
net position of $28.5 billion consisted of: $22.3 billion net investment in capital assets; $6.1 billion restricted net
position, which represents resources that are subject to certain restrictions on how they may be used; $5.4
billion unrestricted net position which may be used to meet the City’s obligations for its business-type activities;
and a $5.2 billion deficit of governmental activities.

e Of the $3.4 billion total change in net position, governmental activities represented $2.7 billion, while the
business-type activities represented $729.9 million, including a beginning net position adjustment of $14.4
million for the cumulative effects of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87 “Leases.”

e As of June 30, 2022, the aggregate fund balances of the City’s governmental funds were $7.3 billion, a net
increase of $857.4 million from June 30, 2021. Of the aggregate fund balances, $88.4 million or 1.2% were
nonspendable, $4.1 billion or 55.8% were restricted, $1.9 billion or 25.9% were committed, $727.1 million or
9.9% were assigned to specific purposes, and $529.0 million or 7.2% were unassigned.

e At the end of the fiscal year, the General Fund showed a fund balance of $1.5 billion, of which $66.5 million
were nonspendable, $724.3 million were assigned for various purposes, $85.1 million were committed and
$621.8 million were unassigned.

e The City’s bonded debt and long-term notes payable at June 30, 2022 totaled $37.3 billion, an increase of $3.1
billion from the prior year’s balance of $34.2 billion.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), basic financial statements,
including the accompanying notes to the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and
combining statements and schedules for the nonmajor governmental and fiduciary funds. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s
finances and are made up of the following two statements: the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities. Both of these statements were prepared using accounting methods similar to those used by private-
sector businesses, which are the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets, liabilities, and deferred
outflows/inflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City’s net position changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement
for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, such as revenues pertaining to uncollected
taxes, expenses pertaining to earned but unused compensated absences, and incurred but unpaid workers’
compensation claims.

Both of these government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to
recover all or a portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities of the City include general government, protection of persons and property, public works, health and
sanitation (other than sewer services), transportation, cultural and recreational services, and community
development. The business-type activities of the City include airports, harbor, power, water, sewer and convention
center services.
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The government-wide financial statements reflect not only the activities of the City itself (known as the primary
government), but also include the Municipal Improvement Corporation of Los Angeles (MICLA). Although legally
separate, MICLA is included as an integral part of the primary government because the City Council approves the
MICLA Board of Directors as the governing body and its sole purpose is to provide services entirely to and
exclusively for the City.

Fund Financial Statements are designed to report information about groupings of related accounts that are used
to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate finance-related legal
compliance. The funds of the City are divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental funds financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well
as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
determining what financial resources are available in the near future to finance the City’s programs.

The governmental funds financial statements are made up of the following: the Balance Sheet and the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances. Both of these statements were prepared using the
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budgetary Basis Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance is prepared on a
modified cash basis of accounting that is different from United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP). Please see Note 3B of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements for additional information on the basis
difference.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains many individual governmental funds organized according to their type (general, special
revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds). Information is presented separately in the governmental funds
balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
for the General Fund and MICLA Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds, which are considered to be major
funds. Data from the remaining governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual
fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements and
schedules.

Proprietary funds are generally used to account for services for which the City charges customers — either outside
customers, or other departments/funds of the City. The proprietary funds financial statements provide the same
type of information as shown in the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The City maintains
the following type of proprietary funds:

e Enterprise funds are used to report the functions presented as business-type activities in the government-
wide financial statements. All of the City’s enterprise funds, except the convention center, are considered
major funds.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the City. The City’s pension
trust, other postemployment benefits trust, and custodial funds are reported under the fiduciary funds. Since the
resources of these funds are not available to support the City’s own programs, they are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds. Both are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

-6-



Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

Required Supplementary Information, other than Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), is presented
concerning the City’s net pension and other postemployment benefits (OPEB) liabilities and contributions related to
the City’s pension and OPEB plans. Also included in this section is the condition assessment for City bridges.

The combining and individual fund statements and schedules provide information for nonmajor governmental
funds and fiduciary funds and are presented immediately following the required supplementary information.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Analysis of Net Position: Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. The City's assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources by $28.5 billion at the close of fiscal year 2022.

The following table is a condensed summary of the City’s government-wide net position:

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
Condensed Statement of Net Position
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021

Assets
Current and other assets $ 14,034,302 $ 9923925 $ 16,691,179 $ 12,603,006 $ 30,725,481 $ 22,526,931
Capital assets 8,664,485 8,524,247 48,057,868 46,256,598 56,722,353 54,780,845

Total assets 22,698,787 18,448,172 64,749,047 58,859,604 87,447,834 77,307,776
Deferred outflows of resources 2,775,175 4,173,898 1,009,963 1,637,933 3,785,138 5,811,831
Liabilities
Current and other liabilities 1,723,196 1,788,184 2,027,088 2,159,261 3,750,284 3,947,445
Long-term liabilities 10,998,191 17,199,291 36,541,234 35,169,111 47 539,425 52,368,402

Total liabilities 12,721,387 18,987,475 38,568,322 37,328,372 51,289,709 56,315,847
Deferred inflows of resources 7,219,698 783,784 4,174,451 882,856 11,394,149 1,666,640
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 6,465,677 6,288,850 15,874,736 15,744,950 22,340,413 22,033,800
Restricted 4,307,318 4,096,026 1,786,986 1,840,064 6,094,304 5,936,090
Unrestricted (5,240,118) (7,534,065) 5,354,515 4,701,295 114,397 (2,832,770)

Total net position $ 5532877 $ 2,850,811 $ 23,016,237 $ 22,286,309 $ 28,549,114 $ 25,137,120

Note: FY 2021 figures have not been restated for the effect of GASB 87.

Of the total net position, $22.3 billion or 78.3% reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, infrastructure,
buildings, facilities and equipment) less any related outstanding debt and deferred outflows and inflows of
resources used to acquire those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in capital assets is
reported net of related debt and deferred outflows and inflows of resources, it should be noted that the resources to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate the debt.

An additional portion of the City’s net position, $6.1 billion or 21.3%, represents resources subject to various
restrictions on how they may be used.

The balance in unrestricted net position of $114.4 million or 0.4% is the net amount of the governmental activities

deficit of $5.2 billion, and $5.4 billion unrestricted net position that may be used to meet the City’s obligations for its
business-type activities.
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Compared to the fiscal year 2021, net investment in capital assets increased by $306.6 million or 1.4%. The
restricted net position increased by $158.2 million or 2.7% mainly due to increases in net position restricted for
public works and sanitation, transportation programs, and culture and recreation services, while the unrestricted net
position increased by $2.9 billion or 104.0%, primarily attributed to an increase from the unrestricted net position of
governmental activities in the fiscal year 2022.

The deficit balance for the governmental activities unrestricted net position of $5.2 billion was mainly due to the net
pension liability of $3.6 billion, net OPEB liability of $0.9 billion, and the extent to which the City has deferred to
future periods the financing of certain liabilities (i.e., claims and judgments, workers’ compensation, compensated
absences.) While accounting is primarily concerned with when a liability is incurred, financing focuses on when a
liability will be paid. Like many other governments, the City raises and budgets resources needed to liquidate
liabilities during the year in which the liabilities are to be liquidated rather than during the year in which the liabilities
are incurred.

Key changes in the statement of net position are as follows:

Capital Assets

Capital assets increased by $1.9 billion or 3.5%. The increase in governmental activities was $140.2 million or
1.7%, and the increase in business-type activities was $1.8 billion or 3.9%. For governmental activities, the
increase was primarily due to addition of $112.1 million of right-to-use assets associated with the implementation of
GASB Statement No. 87 "Leases" and capital improvement projects, such as municipal facilities, police and fire
facilities, recreational, cultural and community centers, various public work projects, and construction and
rehabilitation of streets and bridges, including the Sixth Street Viaduct replacement.

Business-type increases reflect additions and ongoing construction and improvements to modernize the LAX
airport, such as renovations at various terminals and construction of the Automated People Mover System (APM)
and Consolidated Rental Car Facility (ConRAC). Harbor's projects include design and construction at the San
Pedro and Wilmington waterfronts and redevelopment, State Route 47/Vincent Thomas Bridge and Front
Street/Harbor Boulevard Interchange Reconfiguration, and various infrastructure improvements at terminals. Power
made improvements in the general infrastructure of power plants in the generation, transmission, distribution, and
fuel resources, as well as Water improved its water infrastructure.

Current and Other Assets

Current and other assets increased by $8.2 billion or 36.4%. Governmental activities were $4.1 billion or 41.4%
higher, while business-type activities grew by $4.1 billion or 32.4%.

Governmental activities' current and other assets were up mainly due to a combined increase of $2.9 billion in net
pension and other postemployment benefits (OPEB) assets from favorable investment return, an increase of
$594.6 million in cash from various special revenue and debt services funds and General Fund, and increases in
receivables by $604.8 million combined from taxes, loans, and intergovernmental receivables.

Business-type activities' current unrestricted cash grew primarily due to a combined increase of $232.5 million from
Harbor, Power, and Sewer funds as a result of increases in operating and investment activities, offset by reductions
from Airports and Water funds. The increase in restricted cash in enterprise funds was mainly driven by the
Airport's $1.2 billion addition in restricted cash from the year-end investment portfolio increase due to higher
unspent bond proceeds at LAX, and a net increase of $317.7 million driven by Power's maintaining higher unspent
construction funds. The other noncurrent assets in enterprise funds grew by $2.5 billion, mainly attributed to a
combined increase of $2.0 billion in net pension and OPEB assets due to a favorable investment return, and
additional $489.0 million lease receivables from GASB Statement No. 87 "Leases" implementation.

Deferred outflows of resources declined by $2.0 billion or 34.9%, primarily due to net changes in deferred outflows
from pensions and OPEB. More detailed information on the changes in deferred outflows from pensions and OPEB
can be found in Note 5A and Note 5B of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

-8-



Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

Long-term Liabilities

The City’s long-term liabilities decreased by $4.8 billion or 9.2%. Business-type activities increased by $1.4 billion
or 3.9%, while governmental activities decreased by $6.2 billion or 36.1% from the prior year. Besides the net
pension and OPEB liabilities decrease of $2.1 billion, business-type activities rose $3.1 billion liability in bonds and
notes payable due to the issuance of long-term debt by Airports, Water and Power. Governmental activities mainly
decreased in net pension and OPEB liabilities of $6.4 billion, offset by increases in bond, notes, claims and
judgments, and lease liabilities.

Current and Other Liabilities

The City’s current and other liabilities decreased by $197.2 million or 5.0%. Business-type activities declined by
$132.2 million or 6.1%, while governmental activities decreased by $65.0 million or 3.6% from the prior year.
Business-type activities primarily decreased in accounts payable and accrued expenses of $251.2 million and were
offset by a combined increase of $119.6 million in obligations under securities lending transactions, accrued
salaries and compensated absences. Governmental activities mainly decreased in unearned revenue of $131.4
million, internal balances of $54.6 million, and offset by an increase of $118.3 million in accounts payable and
accrued expenses.

Deferred inflows of resources increased by $9.7 billion or 583.7%, primarily due to a combined increase of $9.0
billion in deferred inflows from pensions and OPEB and an increase of $569.9 million from leases.

Net Position

Compared to the prior year, the total net position was higher by $3.4 billion or 13.6%, with governmental activities
up by $2.7 billion or 94.1% from the fiscal year 2021 net position of $2.8 billion and business-type activities up by
$729.9 million or 3.3%.

Net investment in capital assets increased by $176.8 million for governmental activities and went up by $129.8
million for business-type activities. The restricted net position went up by $211.3 million for governmental activities,
and the deficit in unrestricted net position decreased by $2.3 billion. The restricted net position decreased by $53.1
million for business-type activities, while the unrestricted net position increased by $653.2 million.

The changes in restricted net position were increases of $23.4 million for debt service, $52.4 million for public
works and sanitation, $75.4 million for transportation, and $165.4 million for culture and recreation activities.
Offsetting these increases were decreases of $42.0 million for capital projects, $32.6 million for public safety, $12.2
million for community development and housing, $67.8 million for passenger/customer facility programs, and $3.8
million for other purposes.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

Analysis of Activities: The following table presents condensed information showing how the City’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. As previously stated, all changes in net position are reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
Condensed Statement of Activities
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 2235290 $ 1,993,805 $ 9,009,490 $ 8,184,078 $ 11,244,780 $ 10,177,883
Operating Grants and Contributions 2,086,187 2,123,367 367,456 - 2,453,643 2,123,367
Capital Grants and Contributions 99,390 99,905 211,269 554,659 310,659 654,564
General Revenues
Property Taxes 2,628,691 2,551,138 - - 2,628,691 2,551,138
Utility Users' Taxes 634,186 604,106 -- -- 634,186 604,106
Business Taxes 1,019,226 743,877 -- -- 1,019,226 743,877
Sales Taxes 693,438 560,962 -- -- 693,438 560,962
Other Taxes 842,715 564,069 - - 842,715 564,069
Unrestricted Grants and Contributions 35,874 41,161 - - 35,874 41,161
Unrestricted Investment Earnings
(Losses) (110,102) (4,485) (281,224) 125 (391,326) (4,360)
Other Revenues 71,551 42,389 409,490 304,402 481,041 346,791
Total Revenues 10,236,446 9,320,294 9,716,481 9,043,264 19,952,927 18,363,558
Expenses
General Government 1,726,188 1,935,804 - - 1,726,188 1,935,804
Protection of Persons and Property 2,624,309 3,990,018 -- -- 2,624,309 3,990,018
Public Works 513,475 587,359 -- -- 513,475 587,359
Health and Sanitation 552,619 677,878 -- -- 552,619 677,878
Transportation 563,804 577,318 -- -- 563,804 577,318
Cultural and Recreational Services 713,767 704,490 - - 713,767 704,490
Community Development 987,179 909,542 -- -- 987,179 909,542
Interest on Long-Term Debt 98,054 99,628 -- -- 98,054 99,628
Airports -- -- 1,742,407 1,558,137 1,742,407 1,558,137
Harbor -- -- 462,493 453,024 462,493 453,024
Power -- -- 4,370,903 3,886,405 4,370,903 3,886,405
Water - - 1,487,767 1,293,737 1,487,767 1,293,737
Sewer -- -- 669,062 627,866 669,062 627,866
Convention Center - -- 43,337 36,847 43,337 36,847
Total Expenses 7,779,395 9,482,037 8,775,969 7,856,016 16,555,364 17,338,053
Excesses (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenses 2,457,051 (161,743) 940,512 1,187,248 3,397,563 1,025,505
Transfers 225,015 218,355 (225,015) (218,355) o= --
Increase in Net Position 2,682,066 56,612 715,497 968,893 3,397,563 1,025,505
Net Position - July 1, As Previously
Reported 2,850,811 2,794,199 22,286,309 21,317,416 25,137,120 24,111,615
Change in Accounting Principle, GASB 87
Implementation - - 14,431 - 14,431 -
Net Position - July 1 Restated 2,850,811 2,794,199 22,300,740 21,317,416 25,151,551 24,111,615
Net Position - June 30 $ 5532877 $ 2,850,811 $ 23,016,237 $ 22,286,309 $ 28,549,114 $ 25,137,120

Note: FY 2021 figures have not been restated for the effect of GASB 87.
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Governmental Activities

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, total revenues of governmental activities were $10.2 billion while total
expenses were $7.8 billion. Of the $7.8 billion total expenses, 40.3% was funded by taxes and other general
revenues, and the remaining 59.7% was funded by program revenues and transfers from business-type funds.
Program revenues are resources obtained from parties outside of the City and charges for services between the
governmental and business-type activities. They include: (a) amounts received from those who purchase, use or
directly benefit from a program; (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to specific programs; and (c)
investment earnings that are legally restricted for a specific program.

The following charts are graphical comparisons of governmental revenues by source for fiscal years 2022 and
2021 (Pie chart below excludes the negative net unrestricted contributions and investment losses):

FY 2022 FY 2021
Total Revenues: $10.2 Billion Total Revenues: $9.3 Billion
Operating Grants
Other Taxes, 8.2% Operating Grants Other Taxes, 6.0% and
Sales Taxes, 6.7% \ and Contributions. 20.2% Sales Taxes, 6.0% A /COHWDUUOHS. 22.8%
\ . 20.
4 Business 2

Business
Taxes, 9.9%

Taxes, 8.0%
Other

Utility Users' Revenues, 0.4%
__ Taxes, 6.2%

Other

_ Utility Users'
Revenues, 0.7%

__ Taxes, 6.5%

Property
Charges for Taxes, 27.4% Charges for

Services, 21.7% _ ~ Services, 21.4%
Capital Capital Grants Unrestricted Grants and

Grants and Contributions, 1.0% and Contributions, 1.1%  Contributions
& Investment Earnings, 0.4%

Property
Taxes, 25.4%

Revenues from charges for services of $2.2 billion, property taxes of $2.6 billion, and operating grants and
contributions of $2.1 billion were the three largest revenue sources for governmental activities. Together, these
accounted for $6.9 billion or 67.9% of total revenues.

With revenues from department and franchise activities recovered from business reopening and economic
recovery, charges for services rose by $241.5 million or 12.1% in the fiscal year 2022 compared to the fiscal year
2021. Various revenue sources contributed to this increase, including code enforcement fees, municipal recreation
programs, service fees from proprietary departments, charges for emergency services by the Fire Department,
parking, affordable housing linkage fee, and plan check activities.

Operating grants and contributions decreased by $37.2 million or 1.8%, mainly due to a decrease in the fair value
of investments for grant revenue and offset by an increase from Federal grant assistance. Capital grants and
contributions were flat.
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Property Tax revenue increased by $77.6 million or 3.0% due to growth in the taxable assessed value of properties
mirroring the growth of the real estate market. The increase of $275.3 million in Business Tax was boosted by non-
cannabis business retail activity combined with a higher balance of business tax receivable. Sales Tax revenues
increased by $132.0 million, reflecting the improvement of economic activities from the post-pandemic reopening.
Utility Users' Taxes increased by $30.1 million or 5.0%, attributed to Gas User's Tax increase due to natural gas
fuel prices hike and an increase in Electrical Users' Tax revenues.

Other taxes were up by $278.6 million or 49.4%, primarily attributed to robust increases in Transient Occupancy
Tax and Parking Occupancy Tax due to pandemic-related travel restrictions lift and business reopening.
Documentary Transfer Tax increases from home price appreciation and various Franchise income increases from
economic recovery. Combined unrestricted investment earnings and other revenues declined by $76.5 million,
mainly due to the negative change in investments' fair value offset by an increase in revenues for expense
reimbursement from other agencies, unions, and other miscellaneous revenues.

The following charts are graphical comparisons of the City’s governmental expenses by function for fiscal years
2022 and 2021:

FY 2022
Total Expenses: $7.8 Billion
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FY 2021
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Total expenses decreased by $1.7 billion or 18.0% over the fiscal year 2021, which was comprised of decreases in
the following functions: general government of $209.6 million, protection of persons and property of $1.4 billion,
public works of $73.9 million, health and sanitation of $125.3 million, transportation of $13.5 million, and interest on
long-term debt of $1.6 million; offset by increases of cultural and recreational services of $9.3 million and
community development of $77.6 million.

The major expense category that accounted for most of the decreases across functions was retirement expenses.
The declines in pension expenses for the Los Angeles Fire and Police Pension System (Pensions) and OPEB
expenses for the City Employees' Retirement System (LACERS) are due to the negative pension and OPEB
expenses derived from net appreciation in the fair value of investments based on the measurement date in the
fiscal year 2021. Pension and OPEB expenses are the net effect of all the changes to pension and OPEB
liabilities/assets and deferred outflows and inflows related to Pensions and LACERS. In future years, however,
pension and OPEB plans will flip back to a net pension and OPEB liability. This reversal is common for retirement
plans that are nearly 100 percent funded. Nonetheless, the operating expenses for contractual services, operating
equipment, and supplies went up, along with increased payments to outside agencies, partially offset the
decreased expenses.
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Business-type Activities

The $9.0 billion combined operating revenues of the City’s six business-type activities were $1.6 billion more than
the $7.4 billion combined operating expenses. Since the proprietary funds provide the same type of information at
the fund level as found in the government-wide statements, a more detailed discussion of the activities of the City’s
business-type activities is found in the financial analysis of the City’s funds.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS

The City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The
focus of this section is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and balances of resources that are
available for spending. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financial requirements. In particular, the
unassigned fund balances may serve as a useful measure for the City’s net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

Governmental Funds

At June 30, 2022, the City’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $7.3 billion, an increase of
$857.4 million from the previous fiscal year. Of the total fund balance, $88.4 million were nonspendable associated
with inventories, prepaid items and certain advances to other funds, $4.1 billion were classified as restricted, $1.9
billion were committed and $727.1 million were assigned. The remaining balances of $529.0 million were classified
as unassigned and mainly associated with the General Fund.

Governmental funds revenue totaled $9.8 billion, while expenditures were $9.7 billion. The revenues were $120.2
million more than total expenditure.

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City and includes transactions of the Reserve Fund and
other accounts that have General Fund type activity for GAAP reporting purposes. At June 30, 2022, the General
Fund reported a total fund balance of $1.5 billion, composed of $66.5 million nonspendable primarily from
inventories of $39.2 million and advances to other funds of $26.9 million; $85.1 million committed; $724.3 million
assigned for general government purposes; and $621.8 million unassigned.
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The following table presents the summary of revenues and expenditures of the General Fund:

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Other
Financing Sources and Uses - General Fund
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
% %

FY 2022 FY 2021 Change FY 2022 FY 2021 Change
Revenues Expenditures
Property Taxes $ 2,492,320 $ 2,401,848 3.8 % General Government $ 1,573,832 $ 1,478,060 6.5 %
Sales Taxes 694,218 562,217 235 Protection of Persons and Property 3,414,251 3,221,865 6.0
Utility Users’ Taxes 632,433 610,946 3.5 Public Works 201,042 147,933 359
Business Taxes 756,960 686,520  10.3 Health and Sanitation 164,808 121,325 359
Other Taxes 778,563 521,955 492 Transportation 139,871 112,490  24.3
Licenses and Permits 31,493 29,390 7.2  Cultural and Recreational Services 79,454 44,018 80.5
Intergovernmental 43,171 28,145 53.4 Community Development 108,209 134,074 (19.3)
Charges for Services 341,191 358,772 (4.9) Capital Outlay 53,975 29,164  85.1
Services to Enterprise Funds 327,326 328,481 (0.4) Debt Service - Principal 20,682 - -
Fines 116,805 100,559  16.2 Debt Service - Interest 3,752 5194 (27.8)
Special Assessments 2,691 1,731 555 Debt Service - Cost of Issuance 867 1,103 (21.4)
Investment Earnings 35,770 28,579 252 Total Expenditures 5,760,833 5,295,226 8.8
Change in Fair Value of

Investments (145,900) (34,572) (322.0) Other Financing Uses
Other 62,094 46,107 34.7 Transfers Out 1,060,079 728,412 455
Total Expenditures and Other

Total Revenues 6,169,135 5,670,678 8.8 Financing Uses $ 6,820,912 $ 6,023,638  13.2
Other Financing Sources
Transfers In 910,652 584,808  55.7
Lease Liabilities Issued 14,842 - -

Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources $ 7,094,629 $§ 6,255,486 13.4

Excess of Revenues Over
Expenditures $ 408,302 $ 375,452 8.7

Net Change in Fund
Balance $ 273,717 $ 231,848 18.1

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Fiscal Year 2022 was a year of recovery for the City from the COVID-19 pandemic as COVID-19 vaccines became
widely available and the economy began to reopen. With the City experiencing recovery of most revenue sources,
combined with the receipt of Federal funds, the City ended Fiscal Year 2022 with total General Fund revenues
growing $498.5 million or 8.8% percent above the previous fiscal year. Total taxes accounted for nearly $5.4 billion
or 86.8% of General Fund revenue. Overall, tax revenues grew by $571.0 million or 11.9% from the prior year
compared to a 2.2% increase in the fiscal year 2021.
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Total Property Taxes, which represent 40.4% of General Fund revenue, increased by $90.5 million or 3.8% mainly
due to growth in prior secured property tax receipts of $43.3 million, and a combined increase of $41.2 million from
VLF Replacement and current secured property tax.

While economy-sensitive revenues were reflective of the unique nature of the pandemic-driven phenomenon, the
post-pandemic recovery for these revenues is also apparent. Home price appreciation and inflation contributed to
the growth of General Fund revenues, including sales, business, and documentary transfer taxes. Sales Tax
revenues increased by $132.0 million or 23.5% due to improvement in local economic activity. The increase in
Business Tax revenues of $70.4 million or 10.3% reflected the growth in non-cannabis business activity offset by a
decrease in legal recreational cannabis retail activity.

Utility Users’ Tax revenues, which consist of electric, gas, and communications users’ taxes, posted an increase of
$21.5 million or 3.5%. The rise comprised a growth of $9.0 million in Gas User's Tax due to natural gas fuel prices
hike, an increase of $17.1 million in Electrical Users' Tax revenues, and a reduction of $4.6 million in
Communications Users' Taxes revenues due to a continuing downward trend in phone service prices and landline
usage. Other tax revenues were up by $256.6 million or 49.2%, mainly driven by the following tax revenues.
Parking Occupancy Tax increased by $39.7 million proving slower to recover after pandemic-driven closures and
restrictions. In contrast to Parking Occupancy Tax revenue, Transient Occupancy Tax, the most dramatic impact of
the pandemic, recovered more quickly and posted a $128.7 million increase. Documentary Transfer Tax revenue
was $62.3 million above last fiscal year attributed to the home price appreciation.

Licenses and permits went up by $2.1 million or 7.2%, mainly due to the recovery in filming permits fee revenue
from the pandemic decline. While revenues for services provided to Enterprise Funds were almost flat, the charges
for services were $17.6 million or 4.9% lower, attributed partially to a $13.6 million decrease in related costs and
other reimbursements from departments due to vacant positions and a $31.9 million decline in less services
provided to LAMTA,; partially offset by a $26.7 million increase from Ground Emergency Medical Transportation for
emergency services charges by the Fire department. Combined net investment earnings and other revenues were
down $88.2 million due to total decrease of $104.2 million in investment earnings and a change in the fair value of
investments ; partially offset by a $16.0 million increase from other revenues.

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Aligned with the growth rate of total General Fund revenues, the Fiscal Year 2022 total General Fund expenditures
were $5.8 billion, an increase of $465.6 million or 8.8% from the prior fiscal year. Almost all expenditures across
governmental functions went up, driven by the following spending categories.

Salaries and human resource benefits increased by $319.1 million or 9.3% compared to last year, mainly due to
payments of deferred excess sick payouts, overtime payouts, and one-time bonuses to certain labor organization
members for a portion of deferred compensation adjustments for civilian and sworn employees. Combined
retirement contributions to the LACERS and Pensions increased by $52.9 million or 7.2% compared to last year
primarily due to the higher covered payroll.

The total expenditures for contractual services, operating equipment, and supplies went up by $53.6 million or
4.4%, primarily attributed to increased fuel and utility costs for the General Services Department, increased costs
from inflationary pressures on fuel, materials, and other commodity prices for citywide departments, and more grant
subsidies to the outside organizations for community projects. Capital outlays increased by $24.8 million or 85.1%,
mainly attributed to an increase of $14.8 million in right-to-use (RTU) lease contracts and an increase of $11.6
million in Capital Improvement Expenditure Program (CIEP) expenditures due to the progression of capital projects.

Overall, General Fund revenues exceeded expenditures by $408.3 million, compared to $375.5 million in the fiscal
year 2021. Transfers in from other funds amounted to $910.7 million, while transfers out were $1.1 billion. The
ARPA Fund transfer of $659.1 million and the Power Enterprise Fund transfer of $225.0 million largely accounted
for most transfers-in. The $1.1 billion transfers out included: $234.8 million for debt service obligations, $364.6
million for parks and recreational operation and facilities, $218.0 million for libraries, $88.6 million for housing and
community programs, $49.9 million for public safety, $62.3 million for public works, sanitation, and transportation,
$21.0 million for arts and cultural facilities, and $16.4 million for other departmental operations. The above items'
net changes contributed to a year-end fund balance of $1.5 billion, increasing $273.7 million from the prior year’s
fund balance of $1.2 billion.
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The following charts are graphical comparisons between June 30, 2022 and 2021, for General Fund revenues by
source and expenditures by function:

General Fund Revenues by Source : $6.2 Billion
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Services to Enterprise Funds, 5.3%
Other Taxes and Other, 11.8%

Fines, 1.9%
~N

Business Taxes, 12.3%

Property Taxes, 40.4%

Charges for Services, 5.5%

Utility Users' Taxes, 10.3%

Intergovernmental, 0.7%

Sales Taxes, 11.3% Licenses and Permits, 0.5%

General Fund Revenues by Source : $5.7 Billion
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021
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General Fund Expenditures by Function : $5.8 Billion
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
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The Municipal Improvement Corporation of Los Angeles Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds account
for the activities of the City’s public financing entity, MICLA. Acquisition of certain real property and equipment and
construction of buildings and other improvements are financed through the issuance of MICLA lease revenue
bonds and commercial paper.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the MICLA Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds reported a total
restricted fund balance of $145.4 million, composed of $18.0 million in the special revenue fund and $127.4 million
in the debt service fund.

At June 30, 2022, the MICLA Special Revenue Fund reported a restricted fund balance of $18.0 million, which
decreased by $15.8 million from the prior year. Total MICLA Special Revenue Fund revenues went down
approximately by $0.5 million, primarily due to a decline in the investment's fair value. In comparison, total
expenditures dropped by $74.7 million due to a decrease in capital acquisitions. Although the total expenditures
exceeded revenues by $95.8 million, compared to $170.1 million in the fiscal year 2021, the issuance of long-term
debt of $80.0 million from other financing sources bridged the gap.

At June 30, 2022, the MICLA Debt Service Fund reported a total restricted fund balance of $127.4 million, which
increased by $14.4 million from the prior year. Total MICLA Debt Service Fund revenues slightly went up by $19.1
thousand, while total expenditures increased by $39.5 million, mainly attributed to an increase of $39.2 million in
principal payments. Although total expenditures exceeded revenues by $403.0 million, compared to $363.8 million
in the prior year, lease payments of $222.0 million from the General Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds and
the total proceeds of $195.4 million from issuance of refunding debt bridged the gap.

As a result of the above financial changes, the combined MICLA Funds' decrease in net position for the fiscal year
2022 amounted to $1.5 million.
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The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information at the fund level as in the business-type activities
column of the government-wide financial statements.

The following table summarizes the operating results of the City’s six enterprise funds:

Business-type Activities
Change in Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Nonmajor
Convention
Airports Harbor Power Water Sewer Center Total
Operating Revenues $ 1,407,938 $ 627,842 $ 4,593,760 $ 1,606,678 $ 739,666 $ 33,606 $ 9,009,490
Operating Expenses (1,373,146)  (401,904) (3,792,772) (1,200,142)  (546,907) (43,337) (7,358,208)
Operating Income (Loss) 34,792 225,938 800,988 406,536 192,759 (9,731) 1,651,282
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (243,502) (70,318)  (369,563)  (215,089) (23,584) 17 (922,039)
Capital Contributions 45,638 11,906 100,865 41,137 11,723 - 211,269
Transfers Out - - (225,015) - - - (225,015)
Change in Net Position $ (163,072)$ 167,526 $ 307,275 $ 232584 $ 180,898 $ (9,714)$ 715497
Business-type Activities
Change in Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021
(amounts expressed in thousands)
Nonmajor
Convention
Airports Harbor Power Water Sewer Center Total

Operating Revenues $ 1,072,156 $ 572,011 $ 4,268,478 $ 1,463,781 $ 788,755 $ 18,897 $ 8,184,078
Operating Expenses (1,237,759)  (427,272) (3,524,339) (1,076,855)  (526,001) (36,847) (6,829,073)
Operating Income (Loss) (165,603) 144,739 744,139 386,926 262,754  (17,950) 1,355,005
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (214,858) (23,195)  (213,656)  (189,026) (81,698) 17 (722,416)
Capital Contributions 331,730 7,116 103,459 92,739 19,615 - 554,659
Transfers Out - - (218,355) - - - (218,355)
Change in Net Position $  (48,731)$ 128660 $ 415587 $ 290,639 $ 200,671 $ (17,933)$ 968,893

Note: FY 2021 figures have not been restated for the effect of GASB 87.
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Airports

The Airports Enterprise Fund (Airports) accounts for the operation of Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) and
Van Nuys Airport (VNY). Airports also owns approximately 17,750 acres of land located east of United States Air
Force (USAF) Plant 42 in the City of Palmdale, and retains the rights for future development of the Palmdale
property.

Airports operating revenues totaled $1.4 billion, a $335.8 million or 31.3% increase from fiscal year 2021. Aviation
revenue increased by $130.1 million, and non-aviation revenue increased by $207.8 million with a $205.1 million
increase in concession and an increase in other operating revenue of $2.6 million. The increase in total operating
revenue was mainly a result of the 108.9% increase in passenger traffic. Landing fees increased by $85.5 million,
or 51.9%. Building rental revenues increased by $41.6 million or 6.8%, mainly attributable to the increased costs of
$46.2 million or 8.6% due to the increased costs in improvements and refurbishments in the terminals recovered
under the Terminal Rate Agreement, offset by decreases in terminal use fees of $4.8 million or 7.5% as a result of
a reversal of the over-accrued 2021 terminal use fees. Land rental revenue increased by $3.8 million mainly due to
5-year fair market adjustments, offset by an overall decrease in leased areas. Total revenue from concessions was
higher by $205.1 million or 127.3%, mainly a result of the 108.9% increase in passenger traffic.

Airports total operating expenses were $1.4 billion, a $135.4 million or 10.9% increase over the prior fiscal year.
There was a $128.2 million or 25.9% decrease in salaries and benefits. Contractual services increased by $69.3
million primarily across the board among all contractual expenses, including an increase in Common Use Services,
Operation Strategic Plan for LAXit Parking Management, management fees, and shuttle services for landside
parking, bond advisory services and Customs and US Border Protection services. Materials and supplies increased
by $6.3 million mainly due to an increase of $2.1 million in computer software supplies, an increase of $0.8 million
in custodial supplies and services, an increase of $1.3 million in fuel and petroleum services, an increase of $1.0
million in the street cleaning supplies and services, and an increase of $1.1 million in recycling, trash, and waste
disposal services. Utilities expenses increased by $10.1 million. The increase was primarily driven by an increase
of $6.3 million in electricity, an increase of $2.5 million in gas expenses, and an increase of $2.1 million in water
charges, offset by an increase in utilities capitalization of $1.0 million. The increase in utilities was primarily a result
of the 108.9% increase in passenger traffic in fiscal year 2022. Depreciation charges increased by $170.7 million
due to the capitalization of approximately $2.1 billion in capital assets resulting in the addition of about $104.5
million in depreciation of newly capitalized assets which include $51.8 million of Terminal 2 and Terminal 3
Modernization, $19.2 million of Terminal 1.5, $7.8 million of Terminal 5 Interiors and Gate Realignment, $5.6 million
of Intermodal Transportation Facility, $5.1 million of TBITEC Baggage Optimization, $4.9 million of Airport Police
Facility, $2.8 million of Taxiway C14, and $2.7 million of MSC/Bradley West Gates.

Airports nonoperating revenue increased by $10.3 million due to a $56.1 million increase in passenger facility
charges, a $28.4 million increase in customer facility charges, a $0.4 million increase in other nonoperating
revenue, offset by a $72.6 million decrease in interest and investment income, and a $2.0 million decrease in
interest income from leases. Nonoperating expenses increased by $46.8 million due to $47.1 million increase in
interest expense, offset by a $0.3 million decrease in other nonoperating expenses.

As a result of the above financial changes, the Airports Enterprise Fund’s change in net position for the fiscal year
2022 amounted to $(163.1) million.

Harbor

The Harbor Enterprise Fund (Harbor) accounts for the operations of the Port of Los Angeles. It provides for
maritime commerce, navigation, fisheries, and water-dependent activities to benefit the State of California.

Harbor's operating revenues increased to $627.8 million, reflecting a 9.8% increase from the prior year's revenue of
$572.0 million. The increase was primarily due to the initiation of a new clean truck program, higher space
assignment rates, higher utility reimbursements from the Alternative Maritime Power (AMP) shore side electricity
connection program, resumption of cruises, as well as the expiration of the empty container discount on wharfage.
Harbor derives its operating revenues mainly from shipping services, rentals, and fees from royalties, concessions,
and other fees. Shipping services increased by $22.1 million mainly due to a $6.5 million wharfage revenue
increase from the expiration of empty container discount on wharfage and a $15.6 million increase from dockage
and demurrage, pilotage and assignment revenues.

Harbor's operating expenses, excluding depreciation, decreased by $18.4 million to $254.6 million from $273.6

million in the fiscal year 2021. Salaries and benefits expenses, including pension and OPEB expenses decreased

by $23.8 million, or 16.3% lower than prior-year due to decreases in pension and OPEB expenses offset by an
-20-



Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

increase of $1.1 million in salary and employee benefit expenses. Payments for City services decreased by $0.4
million due to lower utilizations of fire service and other City administrative services, partially offset by higher City
attorney, recreation and park services. Outside services increased by $2.4 million due to staffing shortage, supply
chain disruptions, price increases, higher spending in development activities related to the Port Optimizer project,
and other contractual services supporting the Harbor's operations. Other operating expenses decreased by $8.4
million due to lower provisioning for workers’ compensation liabilities, lower provisioning for litigation and claim
expenses and lower pollution remediation expense. These increases were offset by higher expenses for
administering Clean Truck program and higher insurance premiums and customers incentive payouts.

Nonoperating revenues increased by $21.7 million due to higher pass-through and noncapital grant revenues by
$17.8 million and higher other revenues from settlement recovery by $4.6 million offset by lower income from an
investment in the Intermodal Container Transfer Facility Joint Powers Authority by $0.7 million. Nonoperating
expenses increased by $79.1 million due to unfavorable variances with respect to unrealized investment loss by
$45.1 million from investment value fluctuations, higher pass-through grant expenditures by $17.7 million, higher
capital projects closed to expense by $18.8 million and higher bond administration and other miscellaneous costs
by $0.3 million. These increases were partially offset by $2.8 million decrease in interest expenses.

As a result of the above financial changes and capital contributions of $11.9 million, the Harbor Enterprise Fund’s
change in net position for fiscal year 2022 was $167.5 million.

Power and Water

The Power and Water Enterprise Funds account for the operations of the Department of Water and Power (DWP)
in supplying the City and its inhabitants with water and electric power by constructing, operating, and maintaining
facilities located throughout the City.

Power

The Power Enterprise Fund’s (Power) total operating revenues grew by $325.3 million or 7.6% from the prior fiscal
year primarily due to an increase of $315.6 million in total revenue from retail customers, an increase of $43.5
million in Sales for Resale, and a $1.2 million increase in other revenue, offset by a $35.0 million increase of
uncollectible accounts.

Power operating expenses were $268.4 million higher as compared to fiscal year 2021, driven primarily by a $99.1

million increase in fuel for generation, a $75.8 million increase in other operating expense, an increase of $8.1

million in purchased power, $53.4 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense, and $32.0 million

increase in maintenance expenses. The $8.1 million increase in purchased power costs can be primarily attributed

to higher year over year billings from SCPPA (purchase of renewable energy) and Intermountain Power Agency.

The $53.4 million increase in the depreciation and amortization expense can mainly be attributed to year over year
increases in depreciation and amortization for regulatory assets, $16.0 million; distribution plant, $2.0 million; and

general (corporate), $35.4 million. The $99.1 million increase in fuel for generation is primarily due to higher year
over year natural gas prices. The $32.0 million increase in maintenance expense for utility plant assets is mainly
due to higher year over year maintenance costs for distribution plant, $25.0 million; maintenance of steam plant,

$5.0 million; and maintenance of transmission plant, $9.0 million, partially offset by a decrease in other production
of plant, $6.0 million; and maintenance costs for hydraulic plant, $1.0 million. The $75.8 million increase in
other operating expense is mainly due to an increase of $55.0 million in A&G corporate expense, an increase of
$14.0 million in customer service expense and, a $6.8 million increase in transmission expense.

The major nonoperating activities of Power for fiscal year 2022 included the transfer of $225.0 million to the City’s
General Fund, grant revenues and corresponding grant expenses of $202.8 million, $98.4 million in other
nonoperating income, $25.5 million in federal bond subsidies, investment loss of $118.1 million, and $371.0 million
in debt expenses. The $125.4 million decrease in investment income can be primarily attributed to the change in
the fair value of the general pool investment between fiscal year 2021 and fiscal year 2022. The $14.9 million
decrease in other nonoperating income is due mainly to a decrease in revenue recognized for emissions reduction
credits. The $12.1 million increase in debt expenses is mainly due to the interest expense from variable rate bonds
and refunding.

As a result of the above financial changes, including capital contributions of $100.9 million, Power’s change in net
position for fiscal year 2022 amounted to $307.3 million.
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Water

During fiscal year 2022, operating revenues increased by $142.9 million, or 9.8%, from fiscal year 2021, primarily
due to a higher commercial and industrial billing rate per unit, billing rate per HCF and accrued unbilled revenue
that resulted from increased purchased water cost due to the drought.

Operating expenses for fiscal year 2022 were $123.3 million higher, attributed to an increase of $50.0 million, or
17% in purchased water expense due to a 53% decrease in water supplied by the aqueduct and runoff available
from snowfall, which increased the purchases for water. The increase of $11.3 million in depreciation and
amortization expense can mainly be attributed to year-over-year increases in depreciation and amortization for
regulatory assets, distribution plant, source of supply, and general plant. Maintenance and other operating
expenses were $61.6 million higher as compared to the prior year. The increase is primarily comprised of an
increase in total maintenance of $19.3 million and other operating expenses of $42.3 million. Other operating
expenses included a net increase due to source of supply, distribution, purification, and administrative and general
corporate expenses.

Nonoperating revenues (expenses), net was $26.1 million lower than in fiscal year 2021. The $26.1 million
decrease in nonoperating income can be primarily attributed to a $33.7 million decrease in investment income, a
decrease of $1.7 million in debt expenses, an increase in overall other nonoperating income of $4.9 million, and a
decrease in nonoperating expenses of $1.0 million.

As a result of the above financial changes and capital contributions of $41.1 million, the Water Enterprise Fund’s
change in net position for the fiscal year 2022 was $232.6 million.

Sewer

The Sewer Construction and Maintenance Fund (Sewer) accounts for the construction, operation, and
maintenance of the City’s wastewater collection and treatment system.

For fiscal year 2022, Sewer generated total operating revenues of $739.7 million, a decrease of $49.1 million or
6.2% from fiscal year 2021. Sewer Service Charges decreased by $42.5 million or 6.0% from fiscal year 2021,
generating $670.5 million or 90.6% of the total operating revenues due to the billable wastewater volume
decreasing by 1.1% over the same time period.

Sewer's major operating expenses include operations, maintenance, and reimbursements to the General Fund for
services rendered to the Sewer. The Sewer’s operating expenses for the fiscal year 2022 were $546.9 million, an
increase of $20.9 million or 4.0% as compared to fiscal year 2021 due to increase in reimbursements to the
General Fund, higher utilities and lower depreciation expense. Operations and maintenance comprised 67.5% and
depreciation expense was 32.5% of the total operating expenses.

Major components of nonoperating revenues include investment income, lease and rentals, revenue from recycled
water sales, non-recurring fees, and other non-operating revenues. The interest rate on the Sewer’s investment
pool reflects current economic trends and averaged 0.5% in fiscal year 2022, a decrease of 0.3% from the fiscal
year 2021. The Sewer’s investment income for fiscal year 2022 decreased by $3.9 million or 7,958.5% due to a
large decrease in fair value of cash and investments. Major components of nonoperating expenses are interest,
loss on abandonment of capital assets, litigation settlements, financial advisory, and bond expenses. The Sewer’s
interest expense for fiscal year 2022 increased by $20.3 million or 19.9% as compared to 2021 due to write-off of
deferred charges for refunded Senior and Subordinate Bonds. Total other nonoperating expenses were $15.6
million, significantly higher than the negative $11.5 million in 2021 mainly due to increase litigation settlement and
financial advisory and bond expenses.

As a result of the above financial changes, including capital contributions of $11.7 million, Sewer’s change in net
position for fiscal year 2022 was $180.9 million.
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The following charts are graphical comparisons between June 30, 2022 and 2021, for enterprise funds/business-
type activities operating revenues and operating expenses:

FY 2022 FY 2021
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

For purposes of the budget, the General Fund Operating Account is separate and distinct from the non-budgeted
Reserve Fund and other accounts that are classified by the City as having General Fund type activity for GAAP
reporting purposes. At fiscal year-end, the unassigned fund balance of the General Fund Operating Account is
transferred to the Reserve Fund and reported as “Reversion to Reserve Fund.”

2022 General Fund actual revenues and expenditures were lower than the final adjusted budget. The following
table summarizes the operating results on a budgetary basis of the City’s General Fund Operating Account as
described above:

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
Budgetary Operating Results - General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Budgetary Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Basis Actual  Final Budget
Original Final Amounts Above (Below)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Taxes $ 5049601 % 5235219 $§ 5,283,009 $ 47,790
Licenses, Permits, Fees and Fines 1,368,410 1,330,931 1,264,536 (66,395)
Intergovernmental 94,285 63,825 45,060 (18,765)
Interest 20,603 27,600 28,500 900
Other 11,488 11,488 11,730 242
Total Revenues 6,544,387 6,669,063 6,632,835 (36,228)
Power Transfer 225,819 225,015 225,015 -
Loans from Other Funds - - 560 560
Transfers from Other Funds 1,934,640 2,354,857 2,143,324 (211,533)
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 8,704,846 9,248,935 9,001,734 (247,201)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
General Government 2,539,134 2,383,687 2,018,426 (365,261)
Protection of Persons and Property 2,669,388 2,785,054 2,696,011 (89,043)
Public Works 440,255 519,613 471,838 (47,775)
Health and Sanitation 344,662 361,811 330,617 (31,194)
Transportation 204,941 213,403 175,904 (37,499)
Cultural and Recreational Services 53,294 64,105 52,902 (11,203)
Community Development 187,437 217,250 180,205 (37,045)
Pension and Retirement Contributions 2,406 2,161 2,161 -
Capital Outlay 128,088 156,070 51,335 (104,735)
Total Expenditures 6,569,605 6,703,154 5,979,399 (723,755)
Payment of Loans to Other Funds - - 25,018 25,018
Transfers to Other Funds 2,202,249 2,545,781 2,529,043 (16,738)
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 8,771,854 9,248,935 8,533,460 (715,475)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (67,008) - 468,274 468,274
Fund Balance, July 1 67,008 67,008 - (67,008)
Appropriation of Fund Balance and Carryforward Appropriations - (67,008) - 67,008
Encumbrances Lapsed - - 26,343 26,343
Reversion to Reserve Fund - - (494,617) (494,617)
Fund Balance, June 30 $ -$ -3 -3 -
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General Fund Revenues and Other Financing Sources

In the fiscal year 2022, total actual revenues and other financing sources were $247.2 million or 2.7%, below the
final budget primarily due to transfers from other funds finishing the year with $211.5 million lower than projected.
Total combined grant receipts, licenses, permits, fees and fines fell short of $85.2 million from the budgeted
amount, offset by higher-than-expected actual tax receipts of $47.8 million.

Property taxes were $40.0 million below the budget, primarily due to the lower-than-expected property tax growth
rate. Other taxes remain strong, including utility tax, sales tax, business tax, and transient occupancy tax,
compared to the budget estimates, mainly due to the steady recovery in the economy from business and travel
sectors caused by the recent pandemic. Business and sales taxes were higher by a total of $40.0 million compared
to the forecast, while utility and transient occupancy taxes were higher by $24.6 million and $9.4 million,
respectively. All other taxes were also higher than the budget by $13.8 million.

Reimbursements made to General Fund were lower than projected, resulting from a shortfall of $66.4 million in
Licenses, Permits, Fees and Fines. Delayed reimbursements from the Federal Emergency Management (FEMA)
Public Assistance Program for pandemic-related costs resulted in lowering grant receipts than estimated by $18.8
million.

General Fund Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

The General Fund's actual expenditures were $723.8 million or 10.8% below budget. All categories of spending
were lower than the final budget. The general government's actual expenditures were $365.3 million lower than
estimates, mainly due to the unexpended appropriations during the fiscal year, including unused and set-aside
resources in salaries, Covid-19 emergency response, homeless prevention, childcare assistance, neighborhood
service enhancement programs, construction materials, contractual services, and other various City programs.

The $715.5 million lower expenditures and other financing uses and lapsed encumbrances of $26.3 million were
offset by a combined $247.2 million lower budgeted revenues and other financing sources. As a result, a total of
$494.6 million was reverted from the General Fund to the Reserve Fund at fiscal year-end.
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LONG-TERM DEBT

At June 30, 2022 the City’s bonded indebtedness and long-term notes payable totaled $37.3 billion as follows:

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
Summary of Bonded Debt and Long-Term Notes Payable
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021
Debt Backed by the City
General Obligation Bonds $ 751697 $ 642,248 § - $ - $ 751,697 $ 642,248
Debt Secured by Specified Revenue Sources
Lease Revenue Bonds 1,511,541 1,471,867 - - 1,511,541 1,471,867
Direct Placements 50,341 64,469 - - 50,341 64,469
Revenue Bonds and Notes Payable 374,604 509,781 34,558,909 31,451,082 34,933,513 31,960,863
Other Loan Obligations 69,213 89,122 - - 69,213 89,122
Total $ 2,757,396 $ 2,777,487 $ 34,558,909 $ 31,451,082 $ 37,316,305 $ 34,228,569

Significant new issuances during the year included the following:

The City issued General Obligation Bonds (GOB) Series 2021-A Proposition HHH for $211.9 million, for
the purpose of providing safe, clean affordable housing for the homeless and for those in danger of
becoming homeless, such as battered women and their children, veterans, senior, foster youth, and the
disabled, as authorized by over two-thirds of all of the qualified votes at the special election on November
8, 2016. The City also issued General Obligation Refunding Bonds Series 2021-B for $65.5 million to
refund GOB Series 2011-B and 2012-A.

MICLA issued Lease Revenue Bonds Series 2021-C for $154.2 million to retire certain maturities of
commercial paper notes, used to finance and refinance the acquisition of capital equipment and
acquisition and improvement of certain real properties of the City.

Airports issued a total of $1.85 billion of LAX subordinate revenue and refunding bonds. LAX subordinate
revenue bonds Series 2021D for $753.2 million, LAX subordinate refunding revenue bonds Series 2021E
for $125.8 million, LAX subordinate revenue bonds Series 2022A for $347.4 million, LAX subordinate
revenue bonds Series 2022B for $157.6 million, LAX subordinate revenue and refunding bonds Series
2022C for $307.1 million, LAX subordinate refunding bonds Series 2022D for $101.5 million, LAX
subordinate refunding bonds Series 2022E for $20.2 million and LAX subordinate revenue bonds Series
2022F for $41.0 million. In addition, $546.0 million of LAX CFC revenue bonds Series 2022A was also
issued. These bonds were issued to fund capital projects at LAX, refund a portion of outstanding
commercial paper notes, pay and reimburse a portion of the Consolidated Rental Car Facility project and
various refunding and defeasance of prior-year issuances.

Power issued $401.7 million of Power System Revenue Bonds, 2021 Series C to pay for capital
improvements and refund a portion of the outstanding Power System Revenue Bonds, 2018 Series B,
$375.0 million of Power System Revenue Bonds, 2022 Series A and $360.0 million of Power System
Revenue Bonds, 2022 Series B were issued to pay for capital improvements, and $399.4 million of Power
System Revenue Bonds, 2022 Series C were issued to refund a portion of the outstanding Power System
Revenue Bonds, 2012 Series A and all of the outstanding Power System Revenue Bonds, 2012 Series B.

Water issued $494.7 million of Water System Revenue Bonds, 2022 Series B and $326.9 million of Water
System Revenue Bonds, 2022 Series C. These bonds were used to pay for budgeted capital
improvements to the Water System, refund all of the outstanding Water System Revenue Bonds, 2012
Series A and 2012 Series B, and refund a portion of the outstanding Water System Revenue Bonds, 2012
Series C.
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e Sewer issued Wastewater System Subordinate Revenue Bonds, Series 2022-A and 2022-B, in the
amounts of $99.0 million and $70.3 million, respectively. The proceeds of Series 2022-A and 2022-B were
used to pay a portion of the outstanding Wastewater System Commercial Paper Notes, and pay certain
costs of issuing Series 2022-A and 2022-B Subordinate Bonds. Sewer also issued Wastewater System
Subordinate Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2022-C in the amount of $380.6 million. The proceeds of
the Series 2022-C Bonds were used to pay all or a portion of the outstanding Wastewater System
Subordinate Revenue Bonds, Series 2010-A, Refunding Series 2012-B and C, Refunding Series 2018-C1
and C2, Wastewater System Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2012-A, and pay certain costs of issuing
the Series 2022-C bonds. Sewer was also approved for a Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act
(WIFIA) Loan in the original principal amount of up to $223.9 million from the United States Environmental
Protection Agency under WIFIA for the Advanced Water Purification Facility which includes three
component projects at Donald C. Tillman Water Reclamation Plant.

More detailed information on the City’s bonds and other long-term debt can be found in Note 41 of the Notes to the
Basic Financial Statements.

Credit Ratings

As of June 30, 2022, the ratings of the City’s debts by rating agencies were as follows:

Moody's Kroll Bond
Investors S&P Global Rating
Service Ratings Fitch Ratings Agency
Governmental Activities
General Obligation Bonds Aa2 AA AAA AA+
MICLA Lease Revenue Obligations (Real Property)’ Aa3 AA- AA- AA
MICLA Lease Revenue Obligations (Equipment) Aa3 AA- AA- AA
Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes MIG1 SP-1+ n/a n/a
Solid Waste Resources Revenue Bonds Aa2 A+ AA AA
Business-type Activities
Airports Senior Revenue Bonds Aa2 AA AA n/a
Airports Subordinate Revenue Bonds Aa3 AA- AA- n/a
Harbor Aa2 AA AA n/a
Power Aa2 AA- AA- AA
Water Aa2 AA+ AA AA+
Wastewater System Senior Revenue Bonds Aa2 AA+ AA+ AA+
Wastewater System Subordinate Revenue Bonds Aa3 AA AA AA

1Moocly‘s Investors Service rates MICLA Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2018-C (Real Property - Taxable) (Dolby Theater) at A1.

In August 2022, Fitch Ratings assigned a ‘AAA’ rating to the City’s General Obligation (GO) bonds, series 2022-A
issued on September 28, 2022. In addition, Fitch affirmed the City's Issuer Default Rating (IDR) at 'AA' and 'AAA'
rating for the City’s outstanding GO bonds, series 2017-A, 2017-B, 2021-A and 2021-B. The rating Outlook is
stable. Fitch Ratings concluded that the City's 'AA' IDR reflects its strong operating performance with solid revenue
growth largely outpacing managed expenditure growth and that the City also benefits from a moderate debt burden
and superior gap-closing capacity.
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Debt Policies

The City’s Debt Management Policies establish guidelines for the structure and management of the City Council-
controlled departments' debt. These guidelines include target and ceiling levels for certain debt ratios to be used for
financial planning purposes. The policy places certain restrictions on the types of items that can be financed,
limiting financing only to those items with a useful life of six years or more. In accordance with this policy, the ratio
of annual debt payments cannot exceed 15.0% of General Fund revenues for voter-approved and non-voter
approved debt overall, and cannot exceed 6.0% of General Fund revenues for non-voter approved debt alone. The
6.0% ceiling for non-voter approved debt may be exceeded, only if there is a guaranteed new revenue stream for
the debt payments and the additional debt will not cause the ratio to exceed 7.5%, or there is no guaranteed
revenue stream but the 6.0% ceiling shall not be exceeded for more than one year. For 2022, the ratios were 4.7%
for overall debt and 3.0% for non-voter approved debt. As of June 30, 2022, the City had $739.0 million of General
Obligation bonds, excluding bond premium outstanding.

The City’s Variable Rate Debt Policy sets forth the purposes and the criteria for using variable rate debt, and the
factors to be considered in determining the appropriate amount of the variable rate debt. It also requires
diversification of remarketing agents and counterparties. Budgeting, monitoring and reporting requirements are also
included in the policy.

As of June 30, 2022, the City is in compliance with the aforementioned policies.

Information related to the City’s legal debt margin and pledged revenue bond coverage for the City’s enterprise
funds is found in the Statistical Section — Debt Capacity.
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CAPITAL ASSETS

The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2022
amounted to $56.7 billion, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization. This investment in capital assets,
which accounts for 64.9% of the City’s total assets, includes land, buildings, facilities, equipment, infrastructure,
intangibles, construction in progress, nuclear fuel and a natural gas field. The following table presents the City’s
capital assets (in thousands):

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
Summary of Capital Assets Used in Operations
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2021
Not Depreciated / Amortized
Land $ 900,643 $ 900,604 $ 3,004,806 $ 3,001,333 $ 3,905,449 $ 3,901,937
Infrastructure 452,049 459,170 - - 452,049 459,170
Construction in Progress 1,278,438 1,189,903 7,471,675 8,156,313 8,750,113 9,346,216
Intangible Assets 53,158 50,989 60,144 60,144 113,302 111,133
Nuclear Fuel - - 40,291 39,316 40,291 39,316
Natural Gas Field -- -- 128,695 139,416 128,695 139,416
Subtotal 2,684,288 2,600,666 10,705,611 11,396,522 13,389,899 13,997,188
Depreciated / Amortized, Net
Buildings, Facilities and Equipment 3,580,318 3,678,888 36,992,203 34,607,246 40,572,521 38,286,134
Intangible RTU assets 112,062 -- 94,652 -- 206,714 --
Infrastructure 2,219,653 2,181,954 -- -- 2,219,653 2,181,954
Intangible Assets 68,164 62,739 265,402 252,830 333,566 315,569
Subtotal 5,980,197 5,923,581 37,352,257 34,860,076 43,332,454 40,783,657
Total $ 8,664,485 % 8,524,247 $ 48,057,868 $ 46,256,598 $ 56,722,353 $ 54,780,845

Note: FY 2021 figures have not been restated for the effect of GASB 87.

Maijor capital assets activities during the year are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Completed building construction and improvements, including transfers from construction in progress,
amounted to $91.8 million. These building projects included $76.8 million for recreational, cultural and
community centers, $10.2 million for bridge housing, and $4.8 million for transportation facilities.

Capitalized charges for various projects under construction totaled $252.0 million. These projects included
$69.5 million for recreational, cultural and community centers, $4.6 million for municipal facilities projects, $77.9
million for the Sixth Street Viaduct replacement, $71.3 million for various public work projects, $23.3 million for
transportation projects, and $5.4 million for police and fire facilities.

Total capitalized infrastructure assets amounted to $119.9 million.

Acquisition of capitalized machinery and equipment totaled $64.6 million, while those retired, salvaged,
deleted, or sold amounted to $26.5 million.

Intangible assets, including net additions to construction in progress, amounted to $21.9 million.

The City recognized net RTU assets of $112.1 million

The modified approach is used in reporting the City’s bridges infrastructure system. The City’s 2022 Infrastructure
Assessment of Bridges and Tunnels Report reported that 70.9% of the City’s structures have a grade of “B” or
better and concluded that the current overall rating of the City structures comply with the adopted City’s Condition
Level Policy. The needed costs for preservation and maintenance were $1.2 million, and $0.7 million was actually
spent. See additional information in Note 1E of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements and the Required
Supplementary Information Section.
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Business-type Activities

Airports’ net capital assets increased by $0.5 billion, or 3.4%. Major capital assets activities at LAX included
$280.7 million for renovations at Terminals 1 to 8, $220.1 million for construction of Automated People Mover
System (APM), $225.5 million for construction of Consolidated Rental Car Facility (ConRAC), $98.7 million for
construction of runways and taxiways, $73.9 million for Baggage Optimization Project, $67.2 million interior
improvements and security upgrades at Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT) and Bradley West, and
$64.3 million Receiving Station Project (RS-X). Airports adopted GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, and
recognized net RTU assets of $52.3 million.

Harbor’s net capital assets decreased by $50.8 million or 1.4% as the increase in accumulated depreciation
associated with the Harbor’'s existing facilities and equipment more than offset the increase in new capital
assets associated with capital project development and construction in progress, as well as the recognition of
discontinued projects in the amount of $22.5 million. The major capital assets activities during the fiscal year
were: $30.0 million for construction at the San Pedro and Wilmington waterfronts, $15.0 million for various
transportation projects and other facility and street improvements, $8.6 million for various projects at berths
with liquid bulk oil cargo handling facilities, $6.6 million for redevelopment projects at the Everport Terminal,
$5.8 million for various homeland security projects, $5.2 million for buildings and facilities improvements and
remodel, pilot system enhancement, port pilot station wharf modification, fire alarm and security system
installation and various utility projects, $3.4 million for improvement project at LAXT cargo support facility, $2.4
million for environmental enhancement projects, $1.6 million for various projects at the Pasha Terminal
including roof replacement, electrical infrastructure improvement, and wharf restoration, $1.4 million for
redevelopment projects at various terminals including wharf rehabilitation, facility expansion, and infrastructure
improvements, $1.4 million for various miscellaneous projects for parking/storage lot construction, barge
landing ramp upgrade, building cover replacement, and dockside facility improvements, and $1.1 million for on-
deck railyard expansion project at the Fenix (Berth 300-306) terminal.

Power’s plant additions totaled $1.2 billion. Approximately $333.4 million of the $1.2 billion in additions were
construction work in progress (CWIP) expenditures and the remaining $895.5 million were direct additions to
utility plant categories. Major CWIP additions/expenditures during the year included $81.0 million for
Scattergood-Olympic 230kV underground transmission cable project, $39.0 million for Victorville to Los
Angeles Basin Power Injection Upgrade, $33.0 million for re-expansion of Barren Ridge Switching Station,
$30.0 million for Distribution Automation System upgrade, $25.0 million for design and construction of new
Receiving Station to serve LAX, $15.0 million to install new 230kV line between Haskell Switching Station and
Sylmar Switching Station, $14.0 million for implementation support cost for new Enterprise Resource Planning
(ERP) Software, $10.0 million for Receiving Station Transformer Replacement Program, and $10.0 million for
design and construction of new office facilities. $80.0 million in CWIP projects were transferred from CWIP to
plant accounts. Transfers from CWIP included $28.0 million for Valley — Rinaldi 230 kV Line 1 & 2 upgrade and
reconductoring, $11.0 million for the Budget System Replacement Project, $8.0 million for Substations
Automation System Upgrade, and $7.0 million for the Generating Station Transformer Replacement Program.
Approximately $641.0 million and $13.0 million were direct additions to distribution and transmission plant
accounts, respectively. Major direct additions included $143.0 million for replacement of deteriorated poles and
crossarms, $86.0 million for new business line customer facilities, $80.0 million for reliability replacement of 4.8
kV and 34.5 kV cables, $29.0 million for customer stations design and construction, $22.0 million to design and
replace aging distribution infrastructure, and $18.0 million for installing, reinforcing, and modifying 34.5 kV trunk
and peddler circuits.

Water added utility plant cost with a total amount of $860.0 million. Approximately $520.1 million of the $860.0
million in additions were construction work in progress (CWIP) expenditures and $336.4 million represents
direct additions by utility plant categories. Approximately $359.9 million in CWIP projects were transferred from
CWIP to plant accounts. Major CWIP additions/expenditures during the year included $203.0 million for the
Tujunga and North Hollywood centralized treatment to remove contamination, $24.0 million for the Headworks
Flow Control Station, $24.0 million for City Trunk Line South Unit 3 installation, $20.0 million for River Supply
Conduit Upper Reach Unit 7, $20.0 million for Century Trunk Line rehabilitation, $20.0 million for North
Hollywood West Wellhead Treatment Plant, $14.0 million for North Haiwee Dam #2 seismic improvements,
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$12.0 million for Coronado Trunk Line new regulator station, and $11.0 million to replace pipes at Foothill Trunk
Line. Approximately $152.2 million and $117.5 million of additions were transferred from CWIP to distribution
plant accounts and source of water supply accounts, respectively. Major projects transferred from CWIP
included $140.0 million for the LA Reservoir UV Disinfection Plant, $75.0 million for the Century Trunk Line Unit
1 rehabilitation, $48.0 million for the Tujunga Spreading Grounds Improvements, and $26.0 million for mainline
replacement at various water districts. Direct additions are mostly related to improvements in distribution
infrastructure as part of the Water System’s reliability program. Many of the Water System’s assets were
installed between 1920 and 1970, thus the reliability program evaluates water main infrastructure to determine
which assets should be replaced first to reduce leaks and the frequency of water service disruptions due to
water main breaks. Approximately $232.8 million of the additions are for improvements to the distribution
system. During fiscal year 2022, the Water System invested $198.0 million in programs to replace mains,
services, reservoirs, tanks, and meters, including continuing replacement of existing meters with lead-free
meters and fittings in accordance with the Water System’s goal to increase the reliability and safety of its
distribution system.

e Sewer's net capitalized additions and betterments to its depreciable assets, including transfers from
construction in progress, amounted to $235.9 million. Of this amount, $40.5 million was an addition from
construction in progress, $87.7 million was capitalized for collection system, $86.8 million relates to treatment
plants and equipment, $0.2 million for pumping plants, and $20.8 million was used for site improvements and to
acquire other equipment and vehicles. The ongoing capital improvement program (CIP) of the Sewer includes
Secondary Sewer Renewal Program for $2.3 million, the Hyperion Water Reclamation Plant Digester Gas
Utilization Plant Facility for $0.2 million, and the North Outfall Sewer Rehabilitation for $29.8 million. Additional
CIP large projects capitalized during fiscal year 2022 are Hyperion Secondary Clarifiers Upgrade for $28.4
million, the DAR 05 Hollywood/Wilshire Plan for $15.0 million, the Hyperion DCS Replacement for $13.0
million, the Hyperion IPS Order Control Improvements for $12.8 million, and Arlington Ave Sewer Rehabilitation
for $12.2 million.

Significant commitments that include construction contracts are discussed in Note 5C of the Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements. As of June 30, 2022, the City’s contractual commitments for various capital projects
amounted to $296.2 million for governmental activities and $484.7 million for business-type activities. The City’s
policy affecting capital assets can be found in Note 1E of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. Additional
information can be found in Note 4F.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AFFECTING NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

The City’s fiscal year 2023 total budget is $11.8 billion. Of this amount, $5.6 billion (47.2%) is appropriated for
departmental expenditures. The remaining $6.2 billion (52.8%) is appropriated for non-departmental expenditures
such as human resources benefits, pension contributions, capital expenditures, and debt service. The sources of
funds included in the budget are $7.4 billion in General Fund receipts, $3.5 billion in special fund revenues, and
$858.9 million in special fund available balances. The $477.5 million estimated July 1 balance included in the
budget for the fiscal year 2023 Reserve Fund represents 6.4% of the General Fund receipts, above the City’s policy
of setting aside at least 5.0% of General Fund receipts in the Reserve Fund.

The 2023 General Fund budgeted receipts of $7.4 billion, projected a decrease of $145.2 million or (1.9%), lower
than the 2022 receipts, as shown on the next page (in millions):
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FY 2023 FY 2022 Increase (Decrease)

Budget Receipts Amount Percentage
Taxes $ 5,592.2 $ 5,283.0 $ 309.2 5.9 %
Licenses, permits, fees and fines 1,402.9 1,264.6 138.3 10.9
Intergovernmental 126.0 451 80.9 179.4
Interest 36.6 28.5 8.1 284
Other 1.5 1.7 (0.2) (1.7)
Transfers from other funds 276.8 958.3 (681.5) (71.1)
Total $ 7,446.0 $ 75912 § (145.2) (1.9)%

Note: Transfers from other funds include the Reserve Fund, Power Fund, Special Parking Revenue Fund, and American Rescue Plan
Fund.

With the recovery of most revenue sources in fiscal year 2022, combined with the receipt of federal funds, the City
ended fiscal year 2022 in a stable financial position. The 2023 Budget assumes the City will continue economic
recovery from the pandemic-related downturn and return to a stable state. Although revenues were largely stable
during the first half of fiscal year 2023, the economy for the remainder of the fiscal year remains uncertain. Factors
such as a persistent 40-year high inflation resulting in high interest rates and disruptions caused by the war abroad
threaten to slow down recovery trends and could negatively impact the City’s revenues.

In its Second Financial Status Report (FSR), issued on December 1, 2022, the City Administrative Officer (CAQO)
reported that General Fund revenue through October is $37 million above plan. Given that this was based on only
four months of receipts, this surplus is not necessarily indicative of year-end receipts. The FSR also identified
$88.9 million in expenditures above plan, though the CAO continues to believe that this is manageable. However,
the FSR identified areas of risk including shortfalls in documentary transfer tax and parking citation receipts.
Documentary transfer tax receipts and other economically sensitive revenues continue to face increasing downside
risk due to declining real estate sales volumes and overall economic contraction. Also, the delayed implementation
of the City’s new payroll system, and new agreements with employee unions would likely increase costs beyond
what was anticipated in the Budget.

In addition, potential new expenditures could arise from the urgent need to fix the major crisis facing the City. The
new City leadership was ushered into office with a promise to tackle the affordable housing and historic
homelessness crisis facing the City. To address homelessness, the new Mayor, on December 12, 2022, declared
homelessness as a local emergency, and subsequently announced a new program, Inside Safe, designed to move
the unhoused throughout the City into motel and hotel rooms. While the voters also passed Measure ULA, a new
tax to authorize affordable housing programs and resources for tenants at risk of homelessness, the
constitutionality of the Measure is currently being challenged in court. Even if the outcome of the litigation ultimately
favors the City, any delay in City's ability to start collecting this revenue would negatively impact funding for any
new programs, potentially resulting in a need to dip into the reserve if the City chooses to pursue new programs
that exceed the costs of available, ongoing revenues.

As of the date of the FSR, the balance in the Reserve Fund of $528 million or 7.1 percent of 2023 General Fund
revenue, remains above the five percent Reserve Fund policy, but factors such as the overspending identified in
the report, the impact of inflation on City operational costs, and the risk of economic downturn may require the use
of the Reserve Fund. While using the Reserve Fund to weather economic crises is appropriate, using the Reserve
Fund in the interim to pay for new, ongoing programs could provide budgetary challenges in future years if new,
ongoing revenues are not available to sustain those programs.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, creditors, and other users with a
general overview of the City’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of the City Controller, 200 North Main
Street, City Hall East Room 300, Los Angeles, CA 90012, or email to controller.mejia@lacity.org.
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments $ 6,692,032 $ 5,086,653 $ 11,778,685
Other Investments 727 103,087 103,814
Receivables, Net 4,250,507 1,659,611 5,910,118
Inventories 52,265 304,778 357,043
Prepaid Items and Other Assets 9,272 1,048,351 1,057,623
Restricted Assets 10,572 5,297,064 5,307,636
Investment in Joint Ventures - 5,546 5,546
Properties Held for Housing Development 106,301 - 106,301
Regulatory Assets - 1,219,653 1,219,653
Net Pension Asset 2,691,538 1,668,531 4,360,069
Net OPEB Asset 221,088 297,905 518,993
Capital Assets
Not Depreciated / Amortized 2,684,288 10,705,611 13,389,899
Depreciated / Amortized, Net 5,980,197 37,352,257 43,332,454
TOTAL ASSETS 22,698,787 64,749,047 87,447,834
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Debt Refunding 38,251 100,704 138,955
Asset Retirement Obligation -- 29,219 29,219
Pensions 2,170,076 625,355 2,795,431
OPEB 566,848 254,685 821,533
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 2,775,175 1,009,963 3,785,138
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 748,334 1,227,815 1,976,149
Obligations Under Securities Lending Transactions 98,676 91,653 190,329
Accrued Interest Payable 18,391 436,095 454,486
Internal Balances 45,420 (45,420) -
Unearned Revenue 416,268 - 416,268
Deposits and Advances 250,388 245,221 495,609
Other Liabilities 145,719 71,724 217,443
Long-term Liabilities
Due Within One Year 841,723 1,217,001 2,058,724
Due In More Than One Year
Bonds and Notes Payable (Net of Amount Due Within One Year) 2,455,550 33,587,904 36,043,454
Net Pension Liability 3,649,863 713,786 4,363,649
Net OPEB Liability 906,744 - 906,744
Asset Retirement Obligation -- 224,277 224,277
Other (Net of Amount Due Within One Year) 3,144,311 798,266 3,942,577
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,721,387 38,568,322 51,289,709
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Business Activities - 187,190 187,190
Derivative Instruments - 100,746 100,746
Debt Refunding 6,124 205,783 211,907
Leases 16,311 553,540 569,851
Pensions 5,735,467 2,319,290 8,054,757
OPEB 1,461,796 807,902 2,269,698
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 7,219,698 4,174,451 11,394,149
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 6,465,677 15,874,736 22,340,413
Restricted for:
Capital Projects 320,098 -- 320,098
Debt Service 286,112 920,182 1,206,294
Public Safety 189,299 - 189,299
Public Works and Sanitation 174,193 - 174,193
Transportation 628,762 -- 628,762
Culture and Recreation 655,764 - 655,764
Community Development and Housing 2,053,090 -- 2,053,090
Passenger/Customer Facility Charges -- 267,664 267,664
Other Purposes -- 599,140 599,140
Unrestricted (Deficit) (5,240,118) 5,354,515 114,397
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 5,632,877 $ 23,016,237 $ 28,549,114

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position
Charges for Operating Grants  Capital Grants and Governmental Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services and Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General Government $ 1,726,188 $ 139,567 $ 713,482 $ ) (873,139) $ ) (873,139)
Protection of Persons and Property 2,624,309 764,516 138,364 - (1,721,429) - (1,721,429)
Public Works 513,475 302,181 173,984 24,733 (12,577) - (12,577)
Health and Sanitation 552,619 497,516 72,314 - 17,211 - 17,211
Transportation 563,804 121,011 367,365 41,159 (34,269) -- (34,269)
Cultural and Recreational Services 713,767 195,270 - 33,291 (485,206) - (485,206)
Community Development 987,179 215,229 620,678 207 (151,065) - (151,065)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 98,054 - - - (98,054) - (98,054)
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 7,779,395 2,235,290 2,086,187 99,390 (3,358,528) - (3,358,528)
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Airports 1,742,407 1,407,938 10,386 45,638 - (278,445) (278,445)
Harbor 462,493 627,842 20,502 11,906 - 197,757 197,757
Power 4,370,903 4,593,760 202,788 100,865 -- 526,510 526,510
Water 1,487,767 1,606,678 73,985 41,137 - 234,033 234,033
Sewer 669,062 739,666 59,795 11,723 - 142,122 142,122
Convention Center 43,337 33,606 - - - (9,731) (9,731)
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 8,775,969 9,009,490 367,456 211,269 -- 812,246 812,246
TOTAL 3 16,555,364 $ 11,244,780 $ 2,453,643 $ 310,659 (3,358,528) 812,246 (2,546,282)
GENERAL REVENUES
Property Taxes 2,628,691 -- 2,628,691
Utility Users' Taxes 634,186 - 634,186
Business Taxes 1,019,226 -- 1,019,226
Sales Taxes 693,438 - 693,438
Other Taxes
Documentary Transfer 311,068 -- 311,068
Transient Occupancy 271,480 -- 271,480
Parking Occupancy 105,577 -- 105,577
Franchise Income 146,478 - 146,478
Miscellaneous 8,112 -- 8,112
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Other 35,874 - 35,874
Unrestricted Investment Earnings (Losses) (110,102) (281,224) (391,326)
Other 71,551 409,490 481,041
TRANSFERS 225,015 (225,015) --
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 6,040,594 (96,749) 5,943,845
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,682,066 715,497 3,397,563
NET POSITION, JULY 1 2,850,811 22,286,309 25,137,120
Change in Accounting Principle, GASB 87 Implementation -- 14,431 14,431
NET POSITION JULY 1, AS RESTATED 2,850,811 22,300,740 25,151,551
NET POSITION, JUNE 30 $ 5,632,877 $ 23,016,237 $ 28,549,114

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Municipal Improvement Corporation

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments $ 1,992,342 § 32,731 $ 27,870
Other Investments 727 -- --
Taxes Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $33,227) 1,116,337 - -
Accounts Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $481,813) 147,123 -- --
Special Assessments Receivable 4,459 -- --
Investment Income Receivable 10,463 58 17
Intergovernmental Receivable 284,965 -- 582
Leases Receivable 1,977 -- --
Loans Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $1,313,558) 1,382 - -
Due from Other Funds 111,970 - -
Inventories 39,228 -- --
Prepaid Items and Other Assets 408 -- --
Advances to Other Funds 26,859 -- 99,142
Restricted Assets -- -- --
Properties Held for Housing Development -~ -~ -~
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,738,240 $ 32,789 $ 127,611
LIABILITIES
Accounts, Contracts and Retainage Payable $ 286,482 $ 12,336 $ 184
Obligations Under Securities Lending Transactions 39,182 179 --
Accrued Salaries and Overtime Payable 181,678 - -
Accrued Compensated Absences Payable 5,385 -- --
Claims and Judgments Payable 42,358 -- --
Intergovernmental Payable 953 -- --
Due to Other Funds 102,491 2,165 --
Unearned Revenue 302,455 -- --
Deposits and Advances 21,739 -- --
Interest Payable -- -- --
Advances from Other Funds 56,130 - -
Other Liabilities 66,079 94 -
Liability for Excess CRA Bond Proceeds -~ -~ -~
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,104,932 14,774 184
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Taxes 86,191 -- --
Taxes Other than Property 699,740 -- --
Receivables from Other Government Agencies 135,673 -- --
Interest Receivable on Loans and Others 212,092 -- --
Leases 1,918 -~ -~
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 1,135,614 -- --
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 66,495 - -
Restricted - 18,015 127,427
Committed 85,078 -- --
Assigned 724,278 - -
Unassigned 621,843 - -
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 1,497,694 18,015 127,427
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES $ 3,738,240 $ 32,789 $ 127,611
Continued...
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Balance Sheet - (Continued)
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds Total
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments $ 4,639,089 $ 6,692,032
Other Investments -- 727
Taxes Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $33,227) 19,401 1,135,738
Accounts Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $481,813) 119,831 266,954
Special Assessments Receivable 11,936 16,395
Investment Income Receivable 12,332 22,870
Intergovernmental Receivable 287,450 572,997
Leases Receivable 14,957 16,934
Loans Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $1,313,558) 2,217,237 2,218,619
Due from Other Funds 83,949 195,919
Inventories 13,037 52,265
Prepaid Items and Other Assets 8,864 9,272
Advances to Other Funds 76,494 202,495
Restricted Assets 10,572 10,572
Properties Held for Housing Development 106,301 106,301
TOTAL ASSETS $ 7,621,450 $ 11,520,090
LIABILITIES
Accounts, Contracts and Retainage Payable $ 246,049 $ 545,051
Obligations Under Securities Lending Transactions 59,315 98,676
Accrued Salaries and Overtime Payable 16,620 198,298
Accrued Compensated Absences Payable -- 5,385
Claims and Judgments Payable -- 42,358
Intergovernmental Payable 4,032 4,985
Due to Other Funds 126,151 230,807
Unearned Revenue 113,813 416,268
Deposits and Advances 228,649 250,388
Interest Payable 268 268
Advances from Other Funds 156,897 213,027
Other Liabilities 36,918 103,091
Liability for Excess CRA Bond Proceeds 42,628 42,628
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,031,340 2,151,230
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Taxes 10,994 97,185
Taxes Other than Property -- 699,740
Receivables from Other Government Agencies 197,078 332,751
Interest Receivable on Loans and Others 680,705 892,797
Leases 14,393 16,311
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 903,170 2,038,784
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 21,901 88,396
Restricted 3,944,443 4,089,885
Committed 1,810,604 1,895,682
Assigned 2,814 727,092
Unassigned (92,822) 529,021
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 5,686,940 7,330,076
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES $ 7,621,450 $ 11,520,090

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 7,330,076

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the

funds. 8,664,485

Deferred outflows of resources are reported in the statement of net position, but not recognized in the governmental

funds. 2,775,175

Unavailable revenues are reported as deferred inflows of resources in the governmental funds, but are recognized

as revenues when earned in governmental activities. 2,022,473

Deferred inflows of resources are reported in the statement of net position, but not recognized in the governmental

funds. (7,203,387)

Long-term liabilities, including net of net pension and OPEB asset, net pension and OPEB liability and bonds

payable, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (8,055,945)
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 5,532,877

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Utility Users' Taxes
Business Taxes
Other Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Services to Enterprise Funds
Fines
Special Assessments
Investment Earnings
Change in Fair Value of Investments
Program Income
Other

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government
Protection of Persons and Property
Public Works
Health and Sanitation
Transportation
Cultural and Recreational Services
Community Development

Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Cost of Issuance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Premium on Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Issuance of Refunding Bonds
Premium on Issuance of Refunding Bonds
Payment to Refunding Bond Escrow Agent
Lease Liabilities Issued

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1

FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30
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Municipal Improvement Corporation

Special Debt

General Revenue Service
2,492,320 $ -3 -
694,218 - -
632,433 - -
756,960 -- --
778,563 -- --
31,493 -- --
43,171 - 608
341,191 -- --
327,326 -- --
116,805 -- --
2,691 - -
35,770 202 29
(145,900) (797) --
62,094 247 130
6,169,135 (348) 767
1,573,832 - 2,143
3,414,251 -- --
201,042 -- --
164,898 - -
139,871 -- --
79,454 -- --
108,209 -- --
53,975 95,499 --
20,682 -- 344,663
3,752 -- 56,411
867 -- 578
5,760,833 95,499 403,795
408,302 (95,847) (403,028)
910,652 - 221,965
(1,060,079) - -
-- 80,000 --
-- -- 154,205
-- -- 41,226
14,842 -- --
(134,585) 80,000 417,396
273,717 (15,847) 14,368
1,223,977 33,862 113,059
1,497,694 $ 18,015 $ 127,427
Continued...



CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - (Continued)
Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Utility Users' Taxes
Business Taxes
Other Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Services to Enterprise Funds
Fines
Special Assessments
Investment Earnings
Change in Fair Value of Investments
Program Income
Other

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government
Protection of Persons and Property
Public Works
Health and Sanitation
Transportation
Cultural and Recreational Services
Community Development

Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Cost of Issuance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Premium on Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Issuance of Refunding Bonds
Premium on Issuance of Refunding Bonds
Payment to Refunding Bond Escrow Agent
Lease Liabilities Issued

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1

FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds
$ 139,825 § 2,632,145
-- 694,218
-- 632,433
-- 756,960
59,380 837,943
65,808 97,301
2,212,290 2,256,069
1,091,578 1,432,769
5,055 332,381
13,058 129,863
149,174 151,865
44,729 80,730
(218,588) (365,285)
30,869 30,869
53,045 115,516
3,646,223 9,815,777
60,098 1,636,073
430,695 3,844,946
278,870 479,912
372,124 537,022
372,649 512,520
602,362 681,816
882,479 990,688
270,594 420,068
135,469 500,814
28,457 88,620
1,639 3.084
3,435,436 9,695,563
210,787 120,214
946,269 2,078,886
(793,792) (1,853,871)
211,940 291,940
2,859 2,859
65,490 219,695
4,042 45,268
(69,369) (69,369)
6,927 21,769
374,366 737,177
585,153 857,391
5,101,787 6,472,685
$ 5,686,940 $ 7,330,076




CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 857,391

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of

activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as

depreciation expense. Donated capital assets are reported as capital contributions in

governmental activities but are not financial resources and are not reported in governmental

funds. This is the amount by which donated capital assets and capital outlays exceeded

depreciation in the current period. 26,000

Amortization of gains (losses) on refunding of debt is reported as interest expense in
governmental activities, but is not reported for governmental funds. (13,638)

Change in unavailable revenues are reported as changes in deferred inflows of resources for
governmental funds, but were recognized as revenues for governmental activities. 387,492

Accrued interest expense on long-term debt is reported in the statement of activities, but does
not require the use of current financial resources. Amortization of bond premiums and discounts
are expensed as a component of interest expense on the statement of activities. This amount
represents the net accrued interest expense and the amortization of bond premiums and
discounts not reported in governmental funds.

Change in accrued interest expense $ 2,847
Net amortization of bond premiums and discounts (16,201)
Total net interest expense and amortization of discount/premium (13,355)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds) provides current financial resources to the

governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal on long-term debt consumes the

current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however has any effect

on net position. 36,126

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. (100,231)

Changes in net pension asset, net pension liability, net OPEB asset, net OPEB liability, deferred

outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB do not

require the use of current financial resources, and therefore, are not reported in the

governmental funds. 1,502,281

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 2,682,066

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary) Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 5,049,601 5235219 § 5,283,009 $ 47,790
Licenses, Permits, Fees and Fines 1,368,410 1,330,931 1,264,536 (66,395)
Intergovernmental 94,285 63,825 45,060 (18,765)
Interest 20,603 27,600 28,500 900
Other 11,488 11,488 11,730 242
TOTAL REVENUES 6,544,387 6,669,063 6,632,835 (36,228)
EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government 2,539,134 2,383,687 2,018,426 365,261
Protection of Persons and Property 2,669,388 2,785,054 2,696,011 89,043
Public Works 440,255 519,613 471,838 47,775
Health and Sanitation 344,662 361,811 330,617 31,194
Transportation 204,941 213,403 175,904 37,499
Cultural and Recreational Services 53,294 64,105 52,902 11,203
Community Development 187,437 217,250 180,205 37,045
Pension and Retirement Contributions 2,406 2,161 2,161 --
Capital Outlay 128,088 156,070 51,335 104,735
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,569,605 6,703,154 5,979,399 723,755
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (25,218) (34,091) 653,436 687,527
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from Other Funds 2,160,459 2,579,872 2,368,339 (211,533)
Payments of Loans to Other Funds - - (25,018) (25,018)
Loans from Other Funds - - 560 560
Transfers to Other Funds (2,202,249) (2,545,781) (2,529,043) 16,738
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (41,790) 34,091 (185,162) (219,253)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING
USES (67,008) - 468,274 468,274
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 67,008 67,008 - (67,008)
Appropriation of Fund Balance and Carryforward Appropriations -- (67,008) -- 67,008
Encumbrances Lapsed - - 26,343 26,343
Reversion to Reserve Fund - - (494,617) (494,617)
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $ - -3 -9 -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airports Harbor Power Water
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash, Pooled and Other Investments
Unrestricted $ 1,423,350 $ 1,144,153 $ 1,574,470 $ 570,654
Restricted 483,262 11,488 602,311 227,937
Investments Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents
Unrestricted 2,341 - - -
Restricted 1,974,742 - - -
Loans and Notes Receivable - - 74,425 -
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $391,355) 22,020 37,404 567,487 114,709
Accrued Unbilled Revenue 2,099 - - -
Investment Income Receivable 6,964 6,417 3,168 110
Intergovernmental Receivable 25,329 2,851 4,743 2,657
Leases Receivable 54,691 36,008 -- --
Restricted Passenger/Customer Facility Charges Receivable 21,133 - - -
Due from Other Funds -- -- 53,751 --
Inventories 1,568 2,820 242,125 37,939
Prepaid ltems and Other Assets 9,085 471 720,557 248,251
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,026,584 1,241,612 3,843,037 1,202,257
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Other Investments -- 10,399 899,648 84,864
Investments Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents -- 37,452 655,384 53,174
Total Restricted Assets -- 47,851 1,555,032 138,038
Long-term Investment
Investment in Joint Ventures -- 5,546 -- --
Capital Assets
Land 1,272,794 1,106,805 241,103 203,653
Construction in Progress 3,562,349 304,167 931,642 2,139,016
Buildings, Facilities and Equipment 14,441,597 5,072,464 22,299,174 11,431,336
Natural Gas Field -- -- 128,695 --
Nuclear Fuel - - 40,291 -
Right-to-use Lease Assets 78,538 2,219 20,642 10,404
Intangible Assets 111,306 25,360 250,929 -
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (4,502,318) (2,820,344) (9,824,828) (3,656,298)
Total Capital Assets, Net 14,964,266 3,690,671 14,087,648 10,128,111
Other Noncurrent Assets
Loans and Notes Receivable -- -- 1,361 --
Derivative Instruments - LT - - 100,746 -
Advances to Other Funds -- -- -- --
Regulatory Assets -- -- 1,002,634 217,019
Net Pension Asset -- 9,885 1,120,640 538,006
Net OPEB Asset 30,574 11,791 172,652 82,888
Leases Receivable, Net of Current Portion 187,331 272,849 25,335 3,470
Prepaid ltems and Other Assets 4,697 -~ 64,933 -~
Total Other Noncurrent Assets 222,602 294,525 2,488,301 841,383
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 15,186,868 4,038,593 18,130,981 11,107,532
TOTAL ASSETS 19,213,452 5,280,205 21,974,018 12,309,789
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Debt Refunding 41,885 9,343 11,347 3,191
Asset Retirement Obligation - - 29,219 -
Pensions 160,532 69,159 261,071 134,593
OPEB 28,524 11,959 141,825 72,377
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 230,941 90,461 443,462 210,161
Continued...
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Net Position - (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor
Convention
Sewer Center Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash, Pooled and Other Investments
Unrestricted $ 356,306 $ 17,720 $ 5,086,653
Restricted 128,022 -- 1,453,020
Investments Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents
Unrestricted - - 2,341
Restricted - - 1,974,742
Loans and Notes Receivable - - 74,425
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
(Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles of $391,355) 155,583 3,351 900,554
Accrued Unbilled Revenue 48,826 - 50,925
Investment Income Receivable 423 - 17,082
Intergovernmental Receivable -- -- 35,580
Leases Receivable -- -- 90,699
Restricted Passenger/Customer Facility Charges Receivable - - 21,133
Due from Other Funds 34,907 - 88,658
Inventories 20,326 - 304,778
Prepaid ltems and Other Assets -- 357 978,721
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 744,393 21,428 11,079,311
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Other Investments 101,658 -- 1,096,569
Investments Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents 5,590 -- 751,600
Total Restricted Assets 107,248 -- 1,848,169
Long-term Investment
Investment in Joint Ventures -- -- 5,546
Capital Assets
Land 40,859 139,592 3,004,806
Construction in Progress 534,501 - 7,471,675
Buildings, Facilities and Equipment 8,859,181 597,239 62,700,991
Natural Gas Field -- -- 128,695
Nuclear Fuel - - 40,291
Right-to-use Lease Assets 18,170 -- 129,973
Intangible Assets - - 387,595
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (4,648,749) (353,621) (25,806,158)
Total Capital Assets, Net 4,803,962 383,210 48,057,868
Other Noncurrent Assets
Loans and Notes Receivable -- -- 1,361
Derivative Instruments - LT - - 100,746
Advances to Other Funds 10,532 - 10,532
Regulatory Assets -- -- 1,219,653
Net Pension Asset -- -- 1,668,531
Net OPEB Asset -- -- 297,905
Leases Receivable, Net of Current Portion - - 488,985
Prepaid ltems and Other Assets -~ -~ 69,630
Total Other Noncurrent Assets 10,532 -- 3,857,343
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 4,921,742 383,210 53,768,926
TOTAL ASSETS 5,666,135 404,638 64,848,237
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Debt Refunding 34,938 -- 100,704
Asset Retirement Obligation - - 29,219
Pensions - - 625,355
OPEB -- -- 254,685
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 34,938 -- 1,009,963
Continued...
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Net Position - (Continued)

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts, Contracts and Retainage Payable
Obligations Under Securities Lending Transactions
Accrued Salaries and Overtime Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deposits and Advances
Accrued Interest Payable
Bonds and Notes Payable - Current Portion
Lease Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds and Notes Payable - Noncurrent Portion
(Net of Unamortized Premiums and Discounts of $3,933,788)
Net Pension Liability
Asset Retirement Obligation
Lease Liabilities, Net of Current Portion
Other Long-term Liabilities

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Business Activities
Derivative Instruments
Debt Refunding
Pensions
OPEB
Leases

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Passenger/Customer Facility Charges
Other Purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airports Harbor Power Water
$ 253,054 $ 46,417 $ 587,290 $ 184,671
27,512 15,996 36,925 11,220
14,087 7,193 62,027 29,307
6,587 10,282 109,400 55,890
- - - 53,751
- - - 242,521
65,292 11,735 237,859 109,933
297,281 40,210 269,485 168,244
7,568 - 4,631 2,335
42,524 59,402 -- 16,666
713,905 191,235 1,307,617 874,538
11,545,992 591,516 12,057,939 6,706,501
545,697 168,089 - -
- - 224,277 -
46,684 506 12,779 6,449
142,860 112,102 305,300 115,833
12,281,233 872,213 12,600,295 6,828,783
12,995,138 1,063,448 13,907,912 7,703,321
- - 187,190 -
- - 100,746 -
53,326 - 58,802 75,208
339,974 107,660 1,266,441 605,215
108,200 37,179 446,763 215,760
229,347 296,225 24,759 3,209
730,847 441,064 2,084,701 899,392
5,029,385 3,065,012 2,122,139 3,213,602
- 37,452 749,956 113,555
267,664 - - -
226,048 - 253,830 48,216
195,311 763,690 3,298,942 541,864
$ 5,718,408 $ 3,866,154 $ 6,424,867 $ 3,917,237
Continued..
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Net Position - (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022

(amounts expressed in thousands)

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts, Contracts and Retainage Payable
Obligations Under Securities Lending Transactions
Accrued Salaries and Overtime Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deposits and Advances
Accrued Interest Payable
Bonds and Notes Payable - Current Portion
Lease Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds and Notes Payable - Noncurrent Portion
(Net of Unamortized Premiums and Discounts of $3,933,788)
Net Pension Liability
Asset Retirement Obligation
Lease Liabilities, Net of Current Portion
Other Long-term Liabilities

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Business Activities
Derivative Instruments
Debt Refunding
Pensions
OPEB
Leases

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Passenger/Customer Facility Charges
Other Purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor
Convention
Sewer Center Total

$ 40,777 $ 2,415 1,114,624
-- -- 91,653
-- 577 113,191
-- 301 182,460
19 -- 53,770
-- 2,700 245,221
11,276 -- 436,095
195,785 -- 971,005
-- -- 14,534
2,134 -- 120,726
249,991 5,993 3,343,279
2,685,956 -- 33,587,904
-- -- 713,786
- - 224277
16,732 -- 83,150
39,021 -- 715,116
2,741,709 -- 35,324,233
2,991,700 5,993 38,667,512
-- -- 187,190
-- -- 100,746
18,447 -- 205,783
-- -- 2,319,290
-- -- 807,902
-- -- 553,540
18,447 -- 4,174,451
2,061,389 383,209 15,874,736
19,219 -- 920,182
- - 267,664
71,046 -- 599,140
539,272 15,436 5,354,515
$ 2,690,926 $ 398,645 23,016,237




CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airports Harbor Power Water

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services $ 250,171 $ 485,842 $ 4,593,760 $ 1,606,678

Rents, Concessions and Royalties 1,140,158 86,837 -- --

Other Operating Revenues 17,609 55,163 -~ -~
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 1,407,938 627,842 4,593,760 1,606,678
OPERATING EXPENSES

Fuel for Generation - - 327,813 -

Purchased Power/Water - - 1,309,505 346,568

Maintenance and Repairs -- -- 409,175 411,609

Operating and Administrative 744,900 254,632 1,021,818 223,366

Depreciation and Amortization 628,246 147,272 724,461 218,599
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,373,146 401,904 3,792,772 1,200,142
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 34,792 225,938 800,988 406,536
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment Income (Loss) (78,736) (46,231) (118,115) (34,325)

Interest Expense (360,842) (18,962) (371,045) (206,965)

Interest Income from Leases 7,961 10,234 -- --

Other Income (Expenses), Net 188,115 (15,359) 119,597 26,201
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) (243,502) (70,318) (369,563) (215,089)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND

TRANSFERS (208,710) 155,620 431,425 191,447

Capital Contributions 45,638 11,906 100,865 41,137

Transfers Out -- -- (225,015) --
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (163,072) 167,526 307,275 232,584
NET POSITION, JULY 1, AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED 5,874,994 3,690,683 6,117,592 3,684,653
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, GASB 87
Implementation 6,486 7,945 -- --
NET POSITION, JULY 1 RESTATED 5,881,480 3,698,628 6,117,592 3,684,653
NET POSITION, JUNE 30 $ 5,718,408 $ 3,866,154 $ 6,424,867 $ 3,917,237

Continued...
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position - (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(amounts expressed in thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Rents, Concessions and Royalties
Other Operating Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Fuel for Generation
Purchased Power/Water
Maintenance and Repairs
Operating and Administrative
Depreciation and Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income (Loss)
Interest Expense
Interest Income from Leases
Other Income (Expenses), Net

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
Capital Contributions
Transfers Out

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, JULY 1, AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, GASB 87 Implementation

NET POSITION, JULY 1 RESTATED

NET POSITION, JUNE 30

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor
Convention

Sewer Center Total
$ 728,010 $ 2,592 $ 7,667,053
-- 16,149 1,243,144
11,656 14,865 99,293
739,666 33,606 9,009,490
-- -- 327,813
- - 1,656,073
- 1,497 822,281
369,274 29,470 2,643,460
177,633 12,370 1,908,581
546,907 43,337 7,358,208
192,759 (9,731) 1,651,282
(3,834) 17 (281,224)
(122,155) -- (1,079,969)
- - 18,195
102,405 -- 420,959
(23,584) 17 (922,039)
169,175 (9,714) 729,243
11,723 -- 211,269
- - (225,015)
180,898 (9,714) 715,497
2,510,028 408,359 22,286,309
-- -- 14,431
2,510,028 408,359 22,300,740
$ 2,690,926 $ 398,645 $ 23,016,237




CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airports Harbor Power Water
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers and Users $ 1,423,504 $ 626,878 $ 4,626,373 $ 1,563,392
Receipts for Interfund Services -- -- 760,946 630,743
Payments to Suppliers (282,644) (81,425) (2,351,603) (437,084)
Payments to Employees (429,348) (143,331) (865,306) (391,409)
Payments for Interfund Services (128,719) (45,531) (929,717) (803,511)
Cash Received from Nonoperating Revenues -~ -~ -~ -~
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 582,793 356,591 1,240,693 562,131
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers Out - - (225,015) -
Cash Received from Noncapital Grants 10,386 1,981 202,788 73,985
Payments for Grant Expenses - - (18,284) -
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 10,386 1,981 (40,511) 73,985
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (1,402,536) (97,708) (1,231,704) (849,132)
Proceeds from Sales of Capital Assets - 228 - -
Receipts from Passenger/Customer Facility Charges 188,462 -- -- --
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds, Notes and Loans 2,588,291 - 1,298,327 341,177
Payments on Bonds, Notes and Loans - Interest (447,451) (30,413) (497,096) (264,695)
Payments on Bonds, Notes and Loans - Principal (354,772) (88,335) (187,683) (105,081)
Payments on Leases (15,103) 253 -- --
Interest Received on Leases 7,988 10,234 - -
Payments of Bonds and Notes Expenses (2,518) -- -- --
Capital Contributions/Grants Received 29,676 11,454 100,926 53,353
Federal Bond Subsidies -- -- 25,475 14,641
Proceeds from Insurance Recovery for Damage of Capital Assets -- 5,345 -- --
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 592,037 (188,942) (491,755) (809,737)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment (Loss) Income (79,458) (44,605) (106,179) (33,466)
Cash Collateral Receipts Under Securities Lending Transactions 11,733 8,722 - -
Purchase of Investment Securities (19,465) (7,229) (1,022) (330)
Proceeds from Notes Receivable -- -- 68,365 --
Receipts from Bond Reserve Fund -- 4,982 -- --
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES (87,190) (38,130) (38,836) (33,796)
Continued...
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Cash Flows - (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers and Users
Receipts for Interfund Services
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Payments for Interfund Services
Cash Received from Nonoperating Revenues
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers Out
Cash Received from Noncapital Grants
Payments for Grant Expenses
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets

Proceeds from Sales of Capital Assets

Receipts from Passenger/Customer Facility Charges

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds, Notes and Loans

Payments on Bonds, Notes and Loans - Interest

Payments on Bonds, Notes and Loans - Principal

Payments on Leases

Interest Received on Leases

Payments of Bonds and Notes Expenses

Capital Contributions/Grants Received

Federal Bond Subsidies

Proceeds from Insurance Recovery for Damage of Capital Assets
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment (Loss) Income
Cash Collateral Receipts Under Securities Lending Transactions
Purchase of Investment Securities
Proceeds from Notes Receivable
Receipts from Bond Reserve Fund
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor
Convention
Sewer Center Total

771,930 $ 30,775 $ 9,042,852
-- -- 1,391,689
(55,724) (17,864) (3,226,344)
-- (9,032) (1,838,426)
(280,383) (2,836) (2,190,697)

46,670 -- 46,670

482,493 1,043 3,225,744
-- -- (225,015)
59,795 -- 348,935
-- -- (18,284)

59,795 -- 105,636
(237,218) (69) (3,818,367)
-- -- 228

-- -- 188,462

483,919 -- 4,711,714
(53,315) -- (1,292,970)
(556,250) -- (1,292,121)
-- -- (14,850)

-- -- 18,222
(4,222) -- (6,740)

15,261 -- 210,670

-- -- 40,116

-- -- 5,345
(351,825) (69) (1,250,291)
(4,003) 17 (267,694)

-- -- 20,455
-- -- (28,046)

-- -- 68,365

-- -- 4,982
(4,003) 17 (201,938)
Continued...



CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Cash Flows - (Continued)

Proprietary Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(amounts expressed in thousands)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JULY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPONENTS
Unrestricted Cash, Pooled and Other Investments
Restricted Cash, Pooled and Other Investments
Unrestricted Investments, Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents
Restricted Investments Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization

Depletion

Amortization of Nuclear Fuel

Bad Debts Provision

Other Nonoperating (Expenses) Revenues

Changes in Assets, Liabilities, and Deferred Outflows
and Inflows of Resources:
Accounts Receivable
Accrued Unbilled Revenue
Lease receivable
Prepaid Items and Other Assets
Due from Other Funds
Inventories
Other Assets
Accounts, Contracts and Retainage Payable
Accrued Salaries and Overtime Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences Payable
Overrecovered Costs-Pension
Due to Other Funds
Deposits and Advances
Net Pension and OPEB Assets, Liabilities and

Related Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows Related to Leases
Other Liabilities
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Proceeds of Refunding Bonds Deposited with an Irrevocable
Trust Account

Defeased Debt and Costs Paid Through Escrow with Revenue
Bonds

Acquisition of Capital Assets Included in Accounts and Contracts
Payable

Changes in Contributions in Relation to Capital Assets

Write-Off (Loss) on Discontinued Construction Project

Amortization of Deferred Charges on Refunding

Sewage Disposal Contracts Capital Contributions

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airports Harbor Power Water
$ 1,098,026 $ 131,500 $ 669,591 $ (207,417)
2,785,669 1,024,141 2,406,838 1,090,872
$ 3,883,695 $ 1,155,641 $ 3,076,429 $ 883,455
$ 1,423,350 $ 1,144,153 $ 1,574,470 $ 570,654
483,262 11,488 1,501,959 312,801
2,341 - - -
1,974,742 -- -- --
$ 3,883,695 $ 1,155,641 $ 3,076,429 $ 883,455
$ 34,792 § 225,938 $ 800,988 $ 406,536
628,246 147,272 724,461 218,599
- - 10,810 -
- - 10,810 -
272 852 112,606 18,949
336 - - -
(12,475) 5,107 (296,885) (48,312)
34,029 - - -
35,210 5,646 (25,335) (3,470)
(4,002) (55) 549,910 (3,907)
- - (33,620) -
- 51 (35,109) (3,024)
- - (59,199) 86,864
(32,631) 12,235 108,172 (1,626)
5,110 (373) 973 6,079
(927) - 10,801 -
- - 174,607 89,955
- - - 33,620
- - - 569
(61,677) (20,548) (818,308) (262,374)
(40,750) (12,568) 24,759 3,209
(2,740) (6,966) (7,429) 20,464
548,001 130,653 439,705 155,595
$ 582,793 $ 356,591 $ 1,240,693 $ 562,131
$ 435,936 $ - $ 438,600 $ 686,100
(435,936) - (438,500) (682,100)
102,548 4,817 92,500 60,105
(15,962) - - -
- 22,503 - -
Continued..
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Cash Flows - (Continued)

Proprietary Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JULY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPONENTS
Unrestricted Cash, Pooled and Other Investments
Restricted Cash, Pooled and Other Investments
Unrestricted Investments, Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents
Restricted Investments Held by Escrow and Fiscal Agents

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization

Depletion

Amortization of Nuclear Fuel

Bad Debts Provision

Other Nonoperating (Expenses) Revenues

Changes in Assets, Liabilities, and Deferred Outflows
and Inflows of Resources:
Accounts Receivable
Accrued Unbilled Revenue
Lease receivable
Prepaid Items and Other Assets
Due from Other Funds
Inventories
Other Assets
Accounts, Contracts and Retainage Payable
Accrued Salaries and Overtime Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences Payable
Overrecovered Costs-Pension
Due to Other Funds
Deposits and Advances
Net Pension and OPEB Assets, Liabilities and

Related Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows Related to Leases
Other Liabilities
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Proceeds of Refunding Bonds Deposited with an Irrevocable
Trust Account

Defeased Debt and Costs Paid Through Escrow with Revenue
Bonds

Acquisition of Capital Assets Included in Accounts and Contracts
Payable

Changes in Contributions in Relation to Capital Assets

Write-Off (Loss) on Discontinued Construction Project

Amortization of Deferred Charges on Refunding

Sewage Disposal Contracts Capital Contributions

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor
Convention
Sewer Center Total
$ 186,460 991 $ 1,879,151
399,526 16,729 7,723,775
$ 585,986 17,720 $ 9,602,926
$ 356,306 17,720 $ 5,086,653
229,680 -- 2,539,190
-- -- 2,341
-- -- 1,974,742
$ 585,986 17,720 $ 9,602,926
$ 192,759 (9,731) $ 1,651,282
177,633 12,370 1,908,581
-- -- 10,810
-- -- 10,810
(404) -- 132,275
46,670 -- 47,006
32,668 (2,831) (322,728)
-- -- 34,029
-- -- 12,051
-- (161) 541,785
-- -- (33,620)
724 -- (37,358)
-- -- 27,665
(14,984) 869 72,035
-- 59 11,848
-- 22 9,896
-- -- 264,562
47,427 -- 81,047
-- 446 1,015
-- -- (1,162,907)
-- -- (25,350)
-- -- 3,329
289,734 10,774 1,574,462
$ 482,493 1,043 $ 3,225,744
$ -- - $ 1,560,636
-- -- (1,556,536)
27,651 -- 287,621
-- -- (15,962)
468 -- 22,971
38,589 -- 38,589
1,646 -- 1,646



CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments
Accounts Receivable
Special Assessments Receivable
Investment Income Receivable
Advance to Other Entities
Investments
Short-term Investments
U.S. and Other Government Obligations
Domestic Stocks and Bonds
International Stocks and Bonds
Real Estate
Alternative Investments
Securities Lending Collateral
Fixed Income and Other Investments
Prepaid Expense
Prepaid Health Subsidy
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization of $15,671)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Benefits in Process of Payment
Due to Brokers
Fiduciary Liabilities
Obligations Under Securities Lending Transactions
Due to Other Entities
Mortgage Loan Payable - Current Portion
Mortgage Loan Payable - Noncurrent Portion
Deposits and Advances

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Leases

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Pension Plans
Disability Plan
Death Benefit Plan
Postemployment Healthcare Plans
Individuals, Organizations and Other Governments

TOTAL NET POSITION

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-52-

Pension and
Other
Postemployment
Benefits
Trust Funds

Custodial
Funds

$ 96,448 $
83,674

218,460
798,915

2,014,618
7,349,902
23,041,780
14,231,796
4,932,308
13,141,914
2,778,778
2,274,681
21

12,550
76,393

71,052,238

230,219
46,180
988,850

2,778,778
554
211,946
38

4,256,565

571

571

57,878,793
44,850
40,525

8,830,934

$ 66,795,102 $




CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(amounts expressed in thousands)

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer
Plan Member
Total Contributions

Self-Funded Insurance Premium

Health Insurance Premium Reserve

Tax Collections from Community Facilities Districts
Collections for Clean Fuel Rewards Program

Investment Income
Net Depreciation in Fair Value of Investments
Interest Income
Income from Alternative Investments
Dividend Income
Securities Lending Income
Other Investment Income
Income from Real Estate Investments
Investment Income
Investment Expense
Securities Lending Expense

Net Investment Loss

Other Income

TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS

Benefits Payments

Refunds of Member Contributions

Administrative Expenses

Payments for Clean Fuel Rewards Program

Debt Service Payments for Community Facilities Districts
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Pension Plans

Disability Plan

Death Benefit Plan

Postemployment Healthcare Plans

Individuals, Organizations and Other Governments
TOTAL CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, JULY 1 RESTATED

NET POSITION, JUNE 30

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statemen